CORCORAN CITY COUNCIL,

JOINT POWERS FINANCE AUTHORITY,
SUCCESSOR AGENCY FOR CORCORAN RDA,
& HOUSING AUTHORITY
AGENDA

Tuesday, May 12, 2020
5:30P.M

Ek o NOTICE E o o

IN RESPONSE TO THE ORDERS
ISSUED BY THE GOVERNOR OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
THE CORCORAN CITY COUNCIL MEETING
WILL BE HELD VIA A CONFERENCE CALL

TO ACCESS THE MEETING, PLEASE USE THE FOLLOWING:

Dial-in Number: 1-712-775-7031

Access Code: 962-899 #




Public Inspection: A detailed City Council packet is available for review at the City Clerk’s
Office, located at Corcoran City Hall, 832 Whitley Avenue.

Notice of ADA Compliance: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you
need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerks Office at

(559) 992-2151.

Public Comment: Members of the audience may address the Council on non-agenda items;
however, in accordance with government code section 54954.2, the Council may not (except in
very specific instances) take action on an item not appearing on the posted agenda.

This is the time for members of the public to comment on any matter within the jurisdiction of
the Corcoran City Council. This is also the public’s opportunity to request that a Consent
Calendar item be removed from that section and made a regular agenda item. The
councilmembers ask that you keep your comments brief and positive. Creative criticism,
presented with appropriate courtesy, is welcome.

After receiving recognition from the chair, speakers shall state their name and address and
proceed with comments. Each speaker will be limited to five (5) minutes.

Consent Calendar: All items listed under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and
will be enacted by one motion. If anyone desires discussion of any item on the consent calendar,
the item can be removed at the request of any member of the City Council and made a part of the
regular agenda.

ROLL CALL Mayor: Sidonio “Sid” Palmerin
Vice Mayor: Patricia Nolen

Council Member: Greg Ojeda
Council Member: Jerry Robertson
Council Member: Jeanette Zamora-Bragg

INVOCATION

FLAG SALUTE

1. PUBLIC DISCUSSION

2. CONSENT CALENDAR (VV)

2-A. Approval of minutes of the meeting of the City Council on April 14, 2020.

2-B.  Authorization to read ordinances and resolutions by title only.

2-C. Zone Text Change (ZTC) 20-01 and Planning Commission Resolution
2020-06, to allow duplex housing in Residential Zone (R-16)

2-D. Zone Text Change (ZTC) 20-02 and Planning Commission Resolution
2020-07 regarding zoning code 11-19-5 (D) moving or digital signs; to allow
digital or moving signs in commercial zones with a conditional use permit.




2-E. Zone Text Change (ZTC) 20-03 and Planning Commission Resolution
2020-05; to allow Mobile Home Parks in Neighborhood Commercial (CN)
Zone.

2-F. Zone Text Change (ZTC) 20-04 and Planning Commission Resolution
2020-09; to require separate utilities such as water, sewer and gas for
detached secondary dwelling units.

2-G. Notice of Completion for Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ)
Pedestrian Crosswalk Improvements.

APPROPRIATIONS (VV)

Approval of Warrant Register dated April 28, 2020 and May 12, 2020. (Ruiz-Nuriez)
44

PRESENTATIONS

4-A. Presentation on PARS Section 115 Investment Account regarding the status on
the investment performance of the pension obligations prefunding. (Ruiz-Nufiez)

4-B. Review the Audit for Fiscal Year 2019 for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30,
2019. (Ruiz-Nufiez)

PUBLIC HEARINGS

5-A. Public Hearing to discuss submittal of a 2020 Over the Counter Community
Development Block Grant Application and approval of Resolution No. 3023
and Resolution No. 3024.

Open Public hearing

Staff Report

Accept written testimony

Accept oral testimony

Close hearing

Council discussion

Motion to approve, deny, or approve with changes.

OARPOWP

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS — None

STAFF REPORTS

7-A.  Approve Resolution No. 3022 to submit application for a Local Early Action
Planning (LEAP Grant. (Tromborg) (VV)

MATTERS FOR MAYOR AND COUNCIL

8-A. Information Items
8-B. Staff Referral Items - Items of Interest (Non-action items the Council may wish to discuss)

8-C. Committee Reports




9.

10.

CLOSED SESSION

9-A.

9-B.

9-C.

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR(S) (Government Code §
54957.6). It is the intention of this governing body to meet in closed-session to
review its position and to instruct is designated representatives:

] Designated representatives:
X Name of employee organization: Unrepresented Management

Employees, CLOCEA, Local 39, Corcoran POA
X Position title(s) of unrepresented employee(s): _ City Manager .

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) or (3) of subdivision
(d) of Section 54956.9:

Number of potential cases: Two cases.

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION
With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session pursuant
to Section 54956.9:

Name of Case: City of Corcoran v. Curtimade Dairy Inc.
Case No. 27661

ADJOURNMENT

I certify that I caused this Agenda of the Corcoran City Council meeting to be posted at
the City Council Chambers, 1015 Chittenden Avenue on May 8, 2020.

/ .\«ﬁzri?/s;mji';’tr@‘cr&k




MINUTES
CORCORAN CITY COUNCIL,
JOINT POWERS FINANCE AUTHORITY,
SUCCESSOR AGENCY FOR CORCORAN RDA,
& HOUSING AUTHORITY

Tuesday, April 14, 2020

The regular session of the Corcoran City Council was called to order by Mayor Palmerin, in
the Corcoran City Hall, 832 Whitley Avenue, Corcoran, CA at 5:30 P.M.

ROLL CALL
Councilmembers present:  Patricia Nolen and Sidonio Palmerin

Councilmembers present
By phone: Greg Ojeda, Jerry Robertson and Jeanette Zamora-Bragg

Councilmembers absent:

Staff present at City Hall: ~ Kindon Meik, Kevin Tromborg, and Marlene Spain

Staff present by phone: Joseph Beery, Joseph Faulkner, Soledad Ruiz-Nuifiez and
Reuben Shortnacy

Press present: — None

INVOCATION — None

FLAG SALUTE — None

1. PUBLIC DISCUSSION —None

2. CONSENT CALENDAR

Following Council discussion a motion was made Robertson and seconded Ojeda to
approve the Consent Calendar. Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Nolen, Ojeda, Palmerin, Robertson, and Zamora-Bragg
NOES:
ABSENT:

3. APPROPRIATIONS

Following Council discussion a motion was made by Robertson and seconded by Zamora-
Bragg to approve the Warrant Register for April 14, 2020. Motion carried by the following
vote:
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AYES: Nolen, Ojeda, Palmerin, Robertson, and Zamora-Bragg
NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

4. PRESENTATIONS

Finance Director, Soledad Ruiz-Nuiiez, reviewed the third quarter Fiscal Year 2020 (July 1,
2019 to June 30, 2020) summary of revenues and expenses.

S. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Second Public Hearing to obtain comments regarding Unmet Transit Needs approving
Resolution No. 3020 finding no unmet transit needs the public hearing was declared open at
6:00 p.m. Mr. Tromborg presented the staff report. There being no written testimony or oral
testimony the public hearing was declared closed at 6:03 p.m.

Following Council discussion a motion was made by Zamora-Bragg and seconded by Ojeda
to approve Resolution No. 3020 finding no unmet transit needs. Motion carried by the
following vote:

AYES: Nolen, Ojeda, Palmerin, Robertson, and Zamora-Bragg
NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

6. WRITTEN COMUNICATIONS — None

e STAFF REPORTS

7-A. Following Council discussion a motion was made by Nolen and seconded by Ojeda
to approve of Resolution No. 3019 adopting the City of Corcoran 2019-2020 SBI
project list. Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Nolen, Ojeda, Palmerin, Robertson, and Zamora-Bragg
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
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7-B. Following Council discussion a motion was made by Robertson and seconded by
Zamora-Bragg to approve Planning Commission Resolution 2020-10 regarding
Initial Study Negative Declaration 20-01 for water and sewer line replacement
project and improvements to well 8C. Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Nolen, Ojeda, Palmerin, Robertson and Zamora-Bragg
NOES:
ABSENT:

7-C. Following Council discussion a motion was made by Robertson and seconded by
Zamora-Bragg to approve Measure A Projects for the 2019-2020 fiscal year.
Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Nolen, Ojeda, Palmerin, Robertson and Zamora-Bragg
NOES:
ABSENT:

7-D. Following Council discussion a motion was made by Robertson and seconded by
Nolen to approve Resolution No. 3022 and authorize the sale of an abandoned
section of Brokaw Ave (APN 030-153-009) to Adventist Health Reedley and
authorize the City Manager to sign purchase and sale agreement and other
documents relevant to the sale of the property. Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Nolen, Ojeda, Palmerin, Robertson and Zamora-Bragg
NOES:
ABSENT:

7-E. Following Council discussion a motion was made by Ojeda and seconded by
Palmerin to approve the appointment of Councilman Ojeda to represent the City of
Corcoran as a board member on the Kings Community Action Organization board of
directors. Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Nolen, Ojeda, Palmerin, Robertson and Zamora-Bragg
NOES:
ABSENT:

7-F.  Following Council discussion a motion was made by Zamora-Bragg and seconded
by Ojeda to authorize the purchase for two (2) 2020 Chevrolet service trucks for the
Public Works Department. Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Nolen, Ojeda, Palmerin, Robertson and Zamora-Bragg
NOES:
ABSENT:
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7-G. Following Council discussion a motion was made by Nolen and seconded by Ojeda
to authorize the purchase and installation of updated phone system for City Hall,
Public Works Corporation Yard, Transit Depot, Water Treatment Plant and the
Wastewater Treatment Plant. Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Nolen, Ojeda, Palmerin, Robertson and Zamora-Bragg
NOES:
ABSENT:

8. MATTERS FOR MAYOR AND COUNCIL

8-A. Councilman Robertson advised that KWRA gave the City a one (1) year
extension for the City to further consider its intent to withdraw from the JPA.

Vice-Mayor Nolen advised that KCAO received a $200,000 donation to
help Kings County residents pay their utilities.

8-B. Staff received referral items.
8-C. Committee reports.

CLOSED SESSION — None

ADJOURNMENT 7:06 P.M.

Sid Palmerin, Mayor

Marlene Spain, City Clerk

APPROVED DATE:
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City of

CORCORAN

A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION FOUNDED 1914

CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM #2-C
MEMORANDUM
TO: Corcoran City Council
FROM: Kevin J. Tromborg: Community Development Director

SUBJECT: Zone Text Change (ZTC) 20-01 and Planning Commission Resolution
2020-06, to allow duplex housing in Residential Zone (R-16)

DATE: May 5, 2020 MEETING DATE: May 12,2020

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends Approval of Planning Commissions resolution 2020-06 to allow Duplex
Housing in Residential (R-16) Zone.

DISCUSSION

At the regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting held on March 16, 2020, the Planning
Commission held a public hearing to discuss a ZTC regarding Duplex Housing in R-16 zone.
The current zoning code excludes duplex housing from Residential R1-6 zone. The 2019
California Residential Codes definition of a dwelling “Any building that contains one or two
dwelling units that are occupied for living purposes. Currently, the City has several duplex
homes in R1-6 zones. Staff reviewed several California zoning codes and the majority allow
duplex homes in R1-6 zones. The definition of Multi-family in our zoning code is “a residential
structure that contains three or more dwelling units”.

The Planning Commission voted to approve the zone text change and allow Duplex Housing in
Residential R-16 Zones and directed staff to forward their decision the City Council for final
approval.

BUDGET IMPACT  No negative impact to the General fund

ATTACHMENT:

Planning Commission Resolution 2020-006
Planning Commission Staff Report
Zoning Code 11-5

City Offices: 832 Whitley Avenue * Corcoran, CA 93212 * Phone 559/992-2151



CORCORAN CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-06
PERTAINING TO
ZONE TEXT CHANGE AND GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT 20-01

At a meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Corcoran duly called and held on March
16, 202, the Commission approved the following:

Whereas, The City of Corcoran, Community Development Department, submitted an application
requesting approval for a zone text change allowing duplex housing in Residential R1-6 zones with
Administrative Approval; and

Whereas, this Commission considered the staff report on March 16, 2020; and

Whereas, the Planning Commission has made the following findings pursuant to the City of
Corcoran Zoning Ordinance;

(A) The zone text change to allow duplex housing in R1-6 zones in table 11-5-1 of the zoning code
with administrative approval is ministerial and exempt from CEQA (15268)

(B) That the proposed zone text change to the zoning code will have no adverse effect upon adjoin
properties or neighborhoods. In making this determination, the Commission shall consider
characteristics that may affect surrounding properties.

(C) That the proposed use is consistent with the objectives and the policies of the Corcoran General
Plan, or any specific plans, area plans, or planned development approved by the City;

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED that Zone Text Change and General Plan Amendment 20-01
and Resolution 2020-06 should be approved with the Conditions stated in section “G” of the Staff
Report and the finding of the Resolution 2020-06, and that the Planning Commission recommends
to the City Council approval of Zone Text Change and General Plan Amendment 20-01 and
Resolution 2020-06.

AYES: Bega, DeVaney, Jarvis, Carrasco Sanchez and Tristao
NOES:

ABSENT. Watkins

ABSTAIN:

Adopted this 16", day of March, 2020

/’_,/—\

Planning Con"g)mzésman
ﬂf%au, Poiifin

“Community Dévelopment Director




CERTIFICATE
City of Corcoran }
County of Kings } ss.
State of California  }

I, Ma. Josephine D. Lindsey, Planning Commission Secretary of the City of Corcoran, hereby
certify that this is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution No.2020-06 duly passed by the
Planning Commission of the City of Corcoran at a regular meeting thereof held on the 16" day of
March, 2020, by the vote as set forth therein.

DATED: March 16,2020
- f)"'&(«dw

Ma.J osepﬁim{ . Lindsey Y
Planning Commission Secretary

ATTEST:
7 /Z C/;\

Marlefie Spﬂn@k




Chairperson Planning Commission

Shea DeVaney Community
Development
Vice-Chairperson Department
Karl Kassner
o (559) 992-2151
Commissioners FAX (559) 992-2348
David Bega .
BENRE Tiisteo 832 Whitley Avenu:ézfgrcoran Community
David Jarvis CALIFORNIA Development
Vicente Carrasco Sanchez Director
Janet Watkins 559-992-2151 (232)
Zone Text STAFF REPORT
Change Public Hearing Item# 4.3
To: Planning Commission
From: Kevin J. Tromborg, Community Development Director, Planner, Building Official.
Date: March 16, 2020

Zone Text Change 20-01: Duplex Housing as an allowed use in Residential (R-16

Subject:
Zones)

A. General Information

The current zoning code excludes duplex housing from Residential R1-6 zones. The 2019 California
Residential Codes definition of a dwelling “Any building that contains one or two dwelling units that
are occupied for living purposes. Currently, the City has several duplex homes in R1-6 zones. Staff
reviewed several California zoning codes and the majority allow duplex homes in R1-6 zones. The
definition of Multi-family in our zoning code is “a residential structure that contains three or more
dwelling units”.

1. | Owner: City of Corcoran
832 Whitley Avenue
Corcoran Ca 93212

2. | Applicant: City of Corcoran
832 Whitley Avenue
Corcoran Ca 93212

3. | Location of text: Corcoran Zoning Code, Table 11-5-1

4. | Proposed zone text change: To add duplex housing to table 11-5-1 to R1-6
zones by administrative approval




E.

Compliance with CEQA

The zone text change is considered ministerial and is exempt from CEQA requirements.
(15268)

Compliance with General Plan and Zoning

The proposed zone text change is consistent with the objectives and policies of the
Corcoran General Plan, or an specific pians, or pianned developments approved by the
City of Corcoran.

Public Input

A notice of public hearing was published in the Corcoran Journal regarding the proposed Zone
Text Change. Additionally, Public hearing notice was posted outside the City Council chambers
and at the counter at City Hall. No comments have been received to date.

Zone Change and General Plan Amendment Findings

The following findings are proposed:
(A) The project is exempt from CEQA

(B) That the proposed zone text change will have, no adverse effects upon adjoining
properties or neighborhoods.

© That the proposed use is consistent with the objectives and policies of the

Corcoran General Plan, or any specific plans, or planned development approved by the
City

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the staff report be given, public hearing be opened and
testimony taken. Staff recommend approval of Zone Text Change 20-O1lto allow
duplex housing in RI1-6 zones under Administrative approval. Staff also
recommends that the Planning Commission take action based on the following
findings and on the attached Resolution recommending the City Council approve
Zone Text Change 20-01 and resolution 2020-06.



F.

ZONE CHANGE, GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT-ACTION BY THE
PLANNING COMMISSION

The Planning Commission, by written resolution, may approve, approve with conditions,
disapprove, or disapprove without prejudice a zone change, General Plan amendment
application.

The decision of the Planning Commission, if approved shall be forwarded to the City Council
for final approval. The decision of the City Council is final.

ZONE CHANGE, GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT-APPEAL TO THE CITY
COUNCIL

In case the applicant or any other party is not satisfied with the action of the Planning
Commission they may, within ten (10) days after the date of the adoption of the Planning
Commission Resolution, file in writing with the City Clerk an appeal to the City Council. The
appeal shall state specifically wherein it is claimed that there was an error or abuse of discretion
by the Planning Commission, or whereby its decision is not supported by the evidence in the
record.

The City Council shall set a date for the public hearing and shall post notices. The date for the
public hearing shall not be less than ten (10) nor more than thirty (30) days from the date on
which the appeal was filed.

By resolution, the City Council may affirm, reverse or modify a decision of the Planning
Commission, providing that the City Council make the findings prerequisite to the approval of
a zone change, General Plan Amendment.

NEW APPLICATION

Should the Planning Commission deny an application for a zone change, no application for a
zone change of the same type shall be filed within six (6) months from the date of the denial,
except when the Planning Commission denies “without prejudice”



CORCORAN CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-06
PERTAINING TO
ZONE TEXT CHANGE AND GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT 20-01

At a meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Corcoran duly called and held on March
16, 202, the Commission approved the following:

Whereas, The City of Corcoran, Community Development Department, submitted an application
requesting approval for a zone text change allowing duplex housing in Residential R1-6 zones with
Administrative Approval; and

Whereas, this Commission considered the staff report on March 16, 2020; and

Whereas, the Planning Commission has made the following findings pursuant to the City of
Corcoran Zoning Ordinance;

(A) The zone text change to allow duplex housing in R1-6 zones in table 11-5-1 of the zoning code
with administrative approval is ministerial and exempt from CEQA (15268)

(B) That the proposed zone text change to the zoning code will have no adverse effect upon adjoin
properties or neighborhoods. In making this determination, the Commission shall consider

characteristics that may affect surrounding properties.

(C) That the proposed use is consistent with the objectives and the policies of the Corcoran General
Plan, or any specific plans, area plans, or planned development approved by the City;

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED that Zone Text Change and General Plan Amendment 20-01
and Resolution 2020-06 should be approved with the Conditions stated in section “E” of the Staff
Report and the finding of the Resolution 2020-06, and that the Planning Commission recommends
to the City Council approval of Zone Text Change and General Plan Amendment 20-01 and
Resolution 2020-06.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Adopted this 16", day of March, 2020

Planning Commission Chairman

Community Development Director



CERTIFICATE
City of Corcoran }
County of Kings } ss.
State of California  }

I, Ma. Josephine D. Lindsey, Planning Commission Secretary of the City of Corcoran, hereby
certify that this is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution No.2020-06 duly passed by the
Planning Commission of the City of Corcoran at a regular meeting thereof held on the 16" day of
March, 2020, by the vote as set forth therein.

DATED: March 16, 2020

Ma. Josephine D. Lindsey
Planning Commission Secretary

ATTEST:

Marlene Spain, City Clerk



L1-5

RESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICTS

RESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICTS

Chapter 11-5

Sections:
11-5-1 Purpose of the Residential Zoning Districts

11-5-2 Land Use Regulations
11-5-3 Development Standards for Residential Zoning Districts

11-5-4 Second Units

11-5-1 Purpose of the Residential Zoning Districts

A. Residential Acreage (RA). The RA zoning district is intended to provide opportunities for
large lot residential development in a rural setting.

B. Single-Family Residential (R-1). The R-1 zoning district is intended to provide an area for
detached single-family dwellings and other land uses typically compatible with a low-density
residential setting. The R-1 zoning district is divided into three subzones allowing for a range of
minimum lot sizes.

Multi-Family Residential (RM). The RM zoning district is intended to provide an area for a
full range of residential uses, including single-family dwellings, duplex homes, multi-family
dwellings, and other land uses typically compatible with a medium density residential setting.
The RM zoning district is divided into two subzones allowing for a range of permitted

residential densites.

11-5-2 Land Use Regulations

A. Permitted Land Uses. Table 11-5-1 identifies land uses permitted in residental zoning
districts.

TABLE 11-5-1 PERMITTED LAND USES IN RESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICTS
Key

P Permitted Use

C Conditional Use Permit Required

A Administrative Review Permit Required
— Use Not Allowed RA R-1 RM

Residential Uses

Caretakers Homes P P P
£ Duplex Homes P
Employee Housing Pl P[1] P[1]
Group Homes
Small (6 persons or fewer) P P P
Large (more than 6 persons) - - C
Guest Houses and Accessory Living Quarters P P r
Mobile Home Parks C C &

Multiple-Family Hlomes

Less than 5 Units

5 Units or More

FN IR N ENEEREEREOREEER



| Housing in'an R-1-6 or Single Famlly Dwelling Zone.

| the City Cotncil Chambers, 1015 Chittenden Avenue,

e e A e = i e = =T

PUBLIC NOTICE

- e e e R e N e e e e e e e e e

'NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City of
Corcoran Planning Commission will conduct a public
hearing on Monday, March 16, 2020 at 5:30 p.m. at

fo:conslder Zone Text Change pertaining to Duplex

The purpose of the public hearing is to give
citizens: an opportunity. to make their comments
known. - If you are unable to attend the public
hearing, you may direct writien comments to the City
Clerk or the Community. Development Director, 832
Whitley Avenue, Corcoran; CA 83212 or you may call
telephone (559) 992-2161 ext, 232 prior to 5:00 p.m.
on Monday, March 16; 2020. In addition, information
may be obtained by contacting the Community

Development Department from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
on weekdays.

If you plan to aﬂeqlét; éh,a public he,arlrfl ar;d :se;d;
a special accommodation because of a Sensor

or ?ﬁlﬂﬂ'*ﬁp[;iﬁﬁﬁﬁdlsabﬂw please call City
Clerk (559) 892-2151 ext. 235 fo amange for thase
‘accommodations to be made.

All interested persons may sppear to present|
testimony at-the hearing. [f you challenge any action
or decislion by the Planning Commission regarding the
subject of the public hearing described in this notice in
court, you may be limited to rafsiig only those issues
you or someane else rajsed at the public hearing
described in this notice, or in written correspondence
delivered to the-city councll:at, or prior to, the public|
hearings. ~ *

At the time and place noted above ali persons
interested in the above matter may appear and be
heard: " : e {

Dated: January 29, 2020
. Marlene:Spain, City Clerk
Publish: February 27, 2020,

Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF CALIFORNIA,

COUNTY OF KINGS--S8S

Robert A. AHIAN0.....ccceccsrensesrinisas , being first duly sworn, De-
poses and says that at all times hereinafter mentioned, he was
a citizen of the United States, over the AGE of eighteen years,
and a resident of said county, and was at and dun‘n% all said
times the principal clerk to the printer and the publisher of
THE CORCORAN JOURNAL, a newspaper of general cir-
culation, printed and published weekly in the City of Corcor-
an in saig County of Kings, State of California; adjudicated
as such by order Number 11739 of the Superior Court of the
State of California in and for the County of Kings on January
28, 1952; that said THE CORCORAN JOURNAL is and was
atall times herein mentioned a newspaper of general circula-
tion as that term is defined by section of the Government
Code, and, as provided by said section, is published for the
dissemination of local and telegraphic news and intelligence
of general character, having a bonafide subscription list of
aiﬁesubscribers, and is not devoted to the interests, or pub-
ished for the entertainment or instruction of a particular class,
profession, trade, calling, race or denomination, or for the en-
tertainment and instruction or any number of such classes,
professions, trades, callings, races or denominations; that at
all times said newspaper had been established, printed and
published in the Ci?! of Corcoran, in said County and State,
at regular intervals, for more than one year preceding the first
publication of the notice herein mentioned; that the

CITY OF CORCORAN
Public Hearing-Duplex Housing

Of which the annexed is a printed copy, was printed and published
in said newspaper at least 1 week(s), as follows, and the date of first
publication was

February 27, 2020

WY 2NN

CALIFORNIA JURAT WITH AFFIANT STATEMENT

“The Corcoran Journal®

identity of the individual who signed the document to which this certificate i

Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only th
ttached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California
County of Kings,

Subscribed and sworn to {or affirmed) before me on this X 7 day of February,
2020, by Robert A. Atilano, proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to
be the person(s) who appeared before me.

SAMDRA NAVARRO BOCANEGRAA
Commission # 2141873
Holary Public - Calitarnla

Kings County
My Comm. Explres Mar 3, 2020




City of

CORCORAN

A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION FORNDEDE S

CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM # 2-D
MEMORANDUM
TO: Corcoran City Council
FROM: Kevin J. Tromborg: Community Development Director

SUBJECT: Zone Text Change (ZTC) 20-02 and Planning Commission Resolution
2020-07 regarding zoning code 11-19-5 (D) moving or digital signs; to allow digital or
moving signs in commercial zones with a conditional use permit.

DATE: May §, 2020 MEETING DATE: May 12,2020

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends Approval of Planning Commissions resolution 2020-07 to allow digital or
moving signage in commercial zones with a conditional use permit.

DISCUSSION

At the regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting held on March 16, 2020, the Planning
Commission held a public hearing to discuss a ZTC regarding digital signage. The current
zoning code 11-19-5 (D) prohibits signs that appear to flash, blink, move, change color, or
change intensity. This excludes digital signs of any type to be installed on the exterior of any
building or lot within the city limits. Digital signage, also called dynamic signage, is a
specialized form of silver casting in which video or multimedia content is displayed in public
places for informational or advertising purposes. A digital sign usually consist of a computer or
playback device connected to a large, bright digital screen such as an LED or plasma display.

Today, digital signs are used for exterior applications for schools, libraries, office buildings, train
and bus stations, banks, auto dealerships and public venues. Many cities throughout California
have digital signs at the entrance to the community to advertise public issues and activities. In
today’s society that is technologically driven business and organizations seek the most efficient
way of reaching their potential customers and digital signs are more captivating than any other
type of signage. Other Cities have prohibited them in an effort to keep small town charm and
limit the visual distractions as they drive through their downtown. Digital signs require power
and can, (depending on the type) have high energy use and are not considered a green product.

City Offices: 832 Whitley Avenue * Corcoran,CA 93212 * Phone 559/992-2151



The Planning Commission voted to approve the zone text change and allow digital signs in
commercial zones by conditional use permit and directed staff to forward their decision the City
Council for final approval.

BUDGET IMPACT  No negative impact to the General fund

ATTACHMENT:

Planning Commission Resolution 2020-007
Planning Commission Staff Report
Zoning Code 11-19-5 Prohibited signs

City Offices: 832 Whitley Avenue * Corcoran,CA 93212 * Phone
559/992-2151



CORCORAN CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-07
PERTAINING TO
ZONE TEXT CHANGE AND GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT 20-02

At a meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Corcoran duly called and held on March
16, 202, the Commission approved the following:

Whereas, The City of Corcoran, Community Development Department, submitted an application
requesting approval for a zone text change removing digital signs or signs that flash, blink, move,
change color or intensity from the prohibited signage and add digital signs or signs that flash, blink,
move, change color or intensity to 11-19-9 (K) (a new section for Digital signs) of the zoning code
that require a conditional use permit; and

Whereas, this Commission considered the staff report on March 16, 2020; and

Whereas, the Planning Commission has made the following findings pursuant to the City of
Corcoran Zoning Ordinance;

(A) The zone text change to allow digital signs or signs that flash, blink, move change color or
intensity in Commercial and Industrial zones with a conditional use permit is ministerial and exempt
from CEQA (15268)

(B) That the proposed zone text change to the zoning code will have no adverse effect upon adjoin
properties or neighborhoods. In making this determination, the Commission shall consider
characteristics that may affect surrounding properties.

(C) That the proposed use is consistent with the objectives and the policies of the Corcoran General
Plan, or any specific plans, area plans, or planned development approved by the City;

(D) That the proposed zone text change will require a conditional use permit

(E) That a list of conditions of approval be vetted and approved by the Planning Commission
Prior to the issuance of a permit.



IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED that Zone Text Change and General Plan Amendment 20-02
and Resolution 2020-07 should be approved with the Conditions stated in section “G” of the Staff
Report and the finding of the Resolution 2020-07, and that the Planning Commission recommends
to the City Council approval of Zone Text Change and General Plan Amendment 20-02 and
Resolution 2020-07.

AYES: Bega, DeVaney, Jarvis, Kassner, Carrasco Sanchez and TRistao
NOES:

ABSENT: Waskdns

ABSTAIN:

Adopted this 16™, day of March, 2020

Planning Commission Chairman

g—/ﬁ'—-’l—\/

Commiunily Development Director

CERTIFICATE
City of Corcoran }
County of Kings } ss.
State of California  }

I, Ma. Josephine D. Lindsey, Planning Commission Secretary of the City of Corcoran, hereby
certify that this is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution No.2020-07 duly passed by the
Planning Commission of the City of Corcoran at a regular meeting thereof held on the 16" day of
March, 2020, by the vote as set forth therein.

DATED: Mérch 16! 2020

Ma. Joﬁ&pﬂliﬂe’ D. Linds@
Planning Commission Secretary

ATTEST:

(4 /
Mar%nZ}Spa}ﬁ, ity Clerk




Chairperson Planning Commission

Shea DeVaney Community
Development
Vice-Chairperson Department
Karl Kassner
o (559) 992-2151
Commissionetrs FAX (559) 992-2348
David Bega .
BETRIE TiEies 832 Whitley Avenue, Corcoran Community
. . CALIFORNIA 93212
David Jarvis Development
Vicente Carrasco Sanchez Director
Janet Watkins 559-992-2151 (232)
Zone Text STAFF REPORT
Change Public Hearing Item# 4.4
To: Planning Commission
From: Kevin J. Tromborg, Community Development Director, Planner, Building Official.
Date: March 16, 2020

Zone Text Change 20-02 and Resolution 2020-07, regarding proposed change of
Subject: zoning code 11-19-5 (D) Moving or digital signs, to allow digital signs in
commercial zones with a conditional use permit.

A. General Information:

The current zoning code 11-19-5 (D) prohibits signs that appear to flash, blink, move, change
color, or change intensity. This excludes digital signs of any type to be installed on the exterior
of any building or lot within the city limits. Digital signage, also called dynamic signage, is a
specialized form of silver casting in which video or multimedia content is displayed in public
places for informational or advertising purposes. A digital sign usually consist of a computer or
playback device connected to a large, bright digital screen such as an LED or plasma display.
Today, digital signs are used for exterior applications for schools, libraries, office buildings, train
and bus stations, banks, auto dealerships and public venues. Many cities throughout California
have digital signs at the entrance to the community to advertise public issues and activities. In
today’s society that is technologically driven business and organizations seek the most efficient
way of reaching their potential customers and digital signs are more captivating than any other
type of signage. Other Cities have prohibited them in an effort to keep small town charm and
limit the visual distractions as they drive through their downtown. Digital signs require power
and can, (depending on the type) have high energy use and are not considered a green product.




1. Owner: City of Corcoran
832 Whitley Avenue
Corcoran Ca 93212

2 Applicant: City of Corcoran
832 Whitley Avenue
Corcoran Ca 93212

Location of text: Corcoran Zoning Code, 11-19-5

Proposed zone text change: To remove digital signs from a prohibited sign and add
digital signage as an approved use with a conditional use
permit in commercial and industrial zones.

B. Compliance with CEQA

The zone text change is considered ministerial and is exempt from CEQA requirements.
(15268)

C. Compliance with General Plan and Zoning:

The proposed zone text change is consistent with the objectives and policies of the
Corcoran General Plan, or an specific plans, or planned developments approved by the
City of Corcoran.

D. Public Input:

A notice of public hearing was published in the Corcoran Journal regarding the proposed
Zone Text Change. Additionally, Public hearing notice was posted outside the City Council
chambers and at the counter at City Hall. No comments have been received to date.

E. Zone Change, General Plan Amendment Findings
The following findings are proposed:
1.  The project is exempt from CEQA

2. That the proposed zone text change will have, no adverse effects upon adjoining
properties or neighborhoods.

3. That the proposed use is consistent with the objectives and policies of the Corcoran
General Plan, or any specific plans, or planned development approved by the City

4.  That the proposed zone text change regarding digital signs require a conditional use
Use permit

5.  That a list of conditions of approval be vetted and approved by the Planning
Commission prior to issuance of any permit.




RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the staff report be given, public hearing be opened and
testimony taken. Staff recommend approval of Zone Text Change 20-02 to remove
digital signs or signs that flash, blink, move, change color or intensity from
prohibited signs and add the same to 11-19-9 (K) New section for Digital signs.
Staff also recommends that the Planning Commission take action based on the
following findings and on the attached Resolution recommending the City Council
approve Zone Text Change 20-02 and resolution 2020-07.

ZONE CHANGE, GENERAL PLAN AMMENDMENT-ACTION BY THE
PLANNING COMMISSION

The Planning Commission, by written resolution, may approve, approve with conditions,
disapprove, or disapprove without prejudice a zone change, General Plan amendment
application.

The decision of the Planning Commission, if approved shall be forwarded to the City
Council for final approval. The decision of the City Council is final.

ZONE CHANGE,GENERAL PLAN AMMENDMENT-APPEAL TO THE CITY
COUNCIL

In case the applicant or any other party is not satisfied with the action of the Planning
Commission they may, within ten (10) days after the date of the adoption of the Planning
Commission Resolution, file in writing with the City Clerk an appeal to the City Council.
The appeal shall state specifically wherein it is claimed that there was an error or abuse of
discretion by the Planning Commission, or whereby its decision is not supported by the
evidence in the record.

The City Council shall set a date for the public hearing and shall post notices. The date
for the public hearing shall not be less than ten (10) nor more than thirty (30) days from
the date on which the appeal was filed.

By resolution, the City Council may affirm, reverse or modify a decision of the Planning
Commission, providing that the City Council make the findings prerequisite to the
approval of a zone change, General Plan Amendment.

NEW APPLICATION
Should the Planning Commission deny an application for a zone change, no application

for a zone change of the same type shall be filed within six (6) months from the date of
the denial, except when the Planning Commission denies “without prejudice”



CORCORAN CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-07
PERTAINING TO
ZONE TEXT CHANGE AND GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT 20-02

At a meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Corcoran duly called and held on March
16, 202, the Commission approved the foilowing:

Whereas, The City of Corcoran, Community Development Department, submitted an application
requesting approval for a zone text change removing digital signs or signs that flash, blink, move,
change color or intensity from the prohibited signage and add digital signs or signs that flash, blink,
move, change color or intensity to 11-19-9 (K) (a new section for Digital signs) of the zoning code
that require a conditional use permit; and

Whereas, this Commission considered the staff report on March 16, 2020; and

Whereas, the Planning Commission has made the following findings pursuant to the City of
Corcoran Zoning Ordinance;

(A) The zone text change to allow digital signs or signs that flash, blink, move change color or

intensity in Commercial and Industrial zones with a conditional use permit is ministerial and exempt
from CEQA (15268)

(B) That the proposed zone text change to the zoning code will have no adverse effect upon adjoin
properties or neighborhoods. In making this determination, the Commission shall consider

characteristics that may affect surrounding properties.

(C) That the proposed use is consistent with the objectives and the policies of the Corcoran General
Plan, or any specific plans, area plans, or planned development approved by the City;

(D) That the proposed zone text change will require a conditional use permit

(E) That a list of conditions of approval be vetted and approved by the Planning Commission
Prior to the issuance of a permit.



IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED that Zone Text Change and General Plan Amendment 20-02
and Resolution 2020-07 should be approved with the Conditions stated in section “E” of the Staff
Report and the finding of the Resolution 2020-07, and that the Planning Commission recommends
to the City Council approval of Zone Text Change and General Plan Amendment 20-02 and
Resolution 2020-07.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Adopted this 16%, day of March, 2020

Planning Commission Chairman

Community Development Director

CERTIFICATE
City of Corcoran }
County of Kings } ss.
State of California }

I, Ma. Josephine D. Lindsey, Planning Commission Secretary of the City of Corcoran, hereby
certify that this is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution No0.2020-07 duly passed by the
Planning Commission of the City of Corcoran at a regular meeting thereof held on the 16 day of
March, 2020, by the vote as set forth therein.

DATED: March 16, 2020

Ma. Josephine D. Lindsey
Planning Commission Secretary

ATTEST:

Marlene Spain, City Clerk



11-19 SIGNS

11-19-5 Prohibited Signs
The following signs are prohibited:

A. Signs that have been abandoned or have an advertised use that has ceased to function for a
period of 90 days or more.

B. Bench signs.

C. Signs that encroach into any right-of-way or easement, means of ingress or egress, or path of
travel, except as specifically allowed by this chapter.

D. Signs that include any part that appeats to flash, blink, move, change color, or change intensity,
excluding standard barber poles, time and temperature signs located in commercial and
industrial zones, and community identification signs.

E. Signs located on public property, excluding official signs that are posted or required by a
government agency, public utility, or public service.

F. Signs attached to a tree.

G. Off-site signs except for the ones permitted by Administrative Approval. Maximum number of
off-site signs:

1. Lots 1 acres or less: one sign per lot.
2. Lots over 1 acre: one pet acre and at least 100 feet apart between signs.

H. Outdoor advertising structures, except informational structures approved by the Planning
Commission.

I.  Signs painted on fences or roofs.
J.  Windblown devices.

K. Roof signs except for signs placed within the lower two thirds of a mansard roof. Mansard roof
signs shall not extend into the top one third of the roof and shall be integrated into the mansard
structure.

11-19-6 General Standards
A. Measurement of Sign Area.
1. Calculation of Sign Area.
a.  Sign area is measured as the smallest rectangle that encloses all words, charactets,
images, and symbols on the sign face. See Figure 11-19-1.
b. Structural elements, borders, and frames that are incidental to the display of a sign
and do not transmit information ate excluded from the calculation of sign area.

c. For signs consisting of module letters and logo symbols attached directing to a
building wall, window, ot awning, each word and logo symbol shall be measured
separately when calculating sign area.
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7~" PUBLICNOTICE _

- . e

s

H—ﬂ--—-s-—--}--l--'

OTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City of
Col;lcoorT;n Planning Commission will conduct a public
hearing on Monday, March 16, 2020 at §:30 p.m.
at the City Council Chambers, 1015 Chittenden
Avenue, to consider Zone Text Change pertaining to
Digital Sign.

The purpose of the public hearing is to give
citizenspalr11= opportunily to make the 'commer}tls
known. If you.are unable to attend the public
hearing, you may direct written commentsito the ganz
Clerk or the Community Developmeant ‘Director, 1
Whitley Avenue, Corcoran, CA 93212 or you may call
telephone (559) 992-2151 ext. 232 Jmo;_:tgas:oq pm.
on Monday, March 18, 2020: In:ad| ition, information
may be obtained by contacting ‘the Commiunity
Development Department from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
on weekdays, SFT ST i

you plé toattanl:i'-ﬂje'pubilﬁii_eaﬂngaaﬁd need
ll’.youaf aancbommddntlbn because of a sensory

accommodations to be made.

Al nterested persons may appear to_present
| testimony atmeﬁa'en?mg.-- r_rqucnaum?_a:_a:ny:aéqpn
or decision by the Planning Commission regarding
the subject df the public ,hgaﬁnﬁ;gascﬂ_bed in this
notice in court, you may be limited to ralsing only
fhose issues you or someone 'else raised at the
public hearing described in this notice, or In written
‘carrespondence delivered to 'the city council at, or
prior to; the public hearings, i

| At the time and place noted above, all persons,
interested [n t‘h%"'abg\ra matter may appear and be
heard. }
Dated: January 29, 2020

Marlene Spain, City Clerk

a_8speci : JLOF | DG B
impalment/disability, please call City
%rgemi%‘gg 99&-32'1'5'1 ext: 235 o arrange for those |

Pﬁhﬁ%h: February 27, 2020,

*The Corcoran Joumnal’

Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF CALIFORNIA,

COUNTY OF KINGS--588

Robert A. Atilano........coveceinines , being first duly sworn, De-
poses and says that at all times hereinafter mentioned, he was
a citizen of the United States, over the AGE of eighteen years,
and a resident of said county, and was at and durin%lg 1 said
times the principal clerk to the printer and the publisher of
THE CORCORAN JOURNAL, a newspaper of general cir-
culation, grinted and published weekly in the City of Corcor-
an in said County of Kings, State of California; adjudicated
as such by order Number 11739 of the Superior Court of the
State of California in and for the County of I(ingi on January
28, 1952; that said THE CORCORAN JOURNAL is and was
at all times herein mentioned a newspaper of general circula-
tion as that term is defined by section of the Government
Code, and, as provided by said section, is published for the
dissemination of local and telegraphic news and intelligence
of general character, having a bonafide subscription list of
Fai subscribers, and is not devoted to the interests, or pub-
ished for the entertainment or instruction of a particular class,
profession, trade, calling, race or denomination, or for the en-
tertainment and instruction or any number of such classes,
professions, trades, callings, races or denominations; that at
all times said newspaper had been established, printed and
published in the Cil?r of Corcoran, in said County and State,
at regular intervals, for more than one year preceding the first
publication of the notice herein mentioned; that the

CITY OF CORCORAN
Public Hearing-Zone Text Change-Digital Sign

Of which the annexed is a lprinted copy, was printed and published
in said newspaper at least 1 week(s), as follows, and the date of first
publication was

WA P

February 27, 2020

CALIFORNIA JURAT WITH AFFIANT STATEMENT

identity of the individual who signed the document Lo which this certificate i

Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only th
1
ttached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document,

State of California
County of Kings,

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on this & 7day of February,
2020, by Robert A. Atilano, proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to
be the person(s) who appeared before me.

SAHORA NAVARRO BOCAEGRA
Commission # 2141813

Notsry Public - Caltfornia
Kings Counly

Signatum@ mmg (V



- City of

CORCORAN

A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION FOUNDED 1914

CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM # 2-E
MEMORANDUM
TO: Corcoran City Council
FROM: Kevin J. Tromborg: Community Development Director

SUBJECT: Zone Text Change (ZTC) 20-03 and Planning Commission Resolution
2020-05; to allow Mobile Home Parks in Neighborhood Commercial (CN) Zone.

DATE: May 5, 2020 MEETING DATE: May 12,2020

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends Approval of Planning Commissions resolution 2020-05 to allow Mobile
Home Parks in Neighborhood Commercial (CN) Zones.

DISCUSSION

At the regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting held on March 16, 2020, the Planning
Commission held a public hearing to discuss a ZTC regarding Mobil Home Parks and their
current zone designation. The current zoning code allows Mobile Home Parks in Multi-Family
Residential zones (RM) and Professional Office zones (PO). The City of Corcoran has three 3)
Mobile Home Parks. One on south Dairy Avenue, one on Whitley Avenue and one on Otis
Avenue. Two parks, the one on Whitley and the one on Dairy Avenue are in Neighborhood
Commercial Zones and the park on Otis Avenue is located in a Service Commercial zone. This
makes all three parks non-conforming uses. Zoning code section 11-17 Nonconforming Parcels,
Uses, and Structures 11-17-1 “Purpose” (C) States “To restrict the enlargement or intensification
of nonconforming uses and structures”.11-17-1 ( E ) “Provides for the elimination of
nonconforming uses as appropriate due to abandonment, obsolescence, and destruction. Having
mobile Home Parks as a nonconforming use is a property insurance issue for the Individual
home owner and the park itself. It also restricts expansion of the existing park or rebuilding the
park in case of fire or disaster.

The Planning Commission voted to approve the zone text change and allow Mobile Home Parks
in Neighborhood Commercial Zones and directed staff to forward their decision the City Council

for final approval.

City Offices: 832 Whitley Avenue * Corcoran, CA93212 * Phone 559/992-2151



BUDGET IMPACT  No negative impact to the General fund

ATTACHMENT:

Planning Commission Resolution 2020-005
Planning Commission Staff Report
Zoning Code 11-6

City Offices: 832 Whitley Avenue * Corcoran, CA93212 * Phone
559/992-2151



CORCORAN CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-05
PERTAINING TO
ZONE TEXT CHANGE AND GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT 20-003

At a meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Corcoran duly called and held on March
16, 202, the Commission approved the following:

Whereas, The City of Corcoran, Community Development Department, submitted an application
requesting approval for a zone text change allowing Mobile Home Parks in Service Commercial
zones and Neighboerhood Commercial zones; and

Whereas, this Commission considered the staff report on March 16, 2020; and

Whereas, the Planning Commission has made the following findings pursuant to the City of
Corcoran Zoning Ordinance;

(A) The zone text change to allow Mobile Home Parks in Neighborhood Commercial and Service
Commercial zones is ministerial and exempt from CEQA (15268)

(B) That the proposed zone text change to the zoning code will have no adverse effect upon adjoin
properties or neighborhoods. In making this determination, the Commission shall consider
characteristics that may affect surrounding properties.

(C) That the proposed use is consistent with the objectives and the policies of the Corcoran General

Plan, or any specific plans, area plans, or planned development approved by the City;

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED that Zone Text Change and General Plan Amendment 20-03
and Resolution 2020-05 should be approved with the Conditions stated in section “E” of the Staff
Report and the finding of the Resolution 2020-05, and that the Planning Commission recommends
to the City Council approval of Zone Text Change and General Plan Amendment 20-03 and
Resolution 2020-05.

AYES: Bega, DeVaney, Jarvis, Kassmer, Carrasco Sanchez and Tristao
NOES:

ABSENT: Watkins

ABSTAIN:

Adopted this 16", day of March, 2020

Planning Com
/.

‘ommunity BeVelopment Ditector




CERTIFICATE
City of Corcoran }
County of Kings } ss.
State of California  }

I, Ma. Josephine D. Lindsey, Planning Commission Secretary of the City of Corcoran, hereby
certify that this is a full, true and correct copy of Resoluticn No. 2020-05 duly passed by the
Planmng Commission of the City of Corcoran at a regular meeting thereof held on the 16" day of
March, 2020, by the vote as set forth therein.

Ma. JogéphfnUD Lmds@
Plannirig Commission Secretary

ATTEST:

%
Mafleye Spaip/ﬁ@




Chairperson Planning Commission

Shea DeVaney Community
Development
Vice-Chairperson Department
Karl Kassner
‘ (559) 992-2151
Commissioners FAX (559) 992-2348
David Bega .
Dennis Tristao 832 Whé:‘iig og;:;u:é 2(1:;rc°ran Community
David Jarvis Development
Vicente Carrasco Sanchez Director
Janet Watkins 559-992-2151 (232)
Zone Text STAFF REPORT
Change Public Hearing Item# 4.5
To: Planning Commission
From: Kevin J. Tromborg, Community Development Director, Planner, Building Official.
Date: March 16, 2020

Zone Text Change 20-03 Allowing Mobile Home Parks in Neighborhood

Subject: A
Commercial Zones.

A. General Information:

The current zoning code allows Mobile Home Parks in Multi-Family Residential zones (RM) and
Professional Office zones (PO). The City of Corcoran has three (3) Mobile Home Parks. One on south
Dairy Avenue, one on Whitley Avenue and one on Otis Avenue. Two parks, the one on Whitley and
the one on Dairy Avenue are in Neighborhood Commercial Zones and the park on Otis Avenue is
located in a Service Commercial zone. This makes all three parks non-conforming uses. Zoning code
section 11-17 Nonconforming Parcels, Uses, and Structures 11-17-1 “Purpose” (C) States “To restrict
the enlargement or intensification of nonconforming uses and structures”.11-17-1 ( E ) “Provides for
the elimination of nonconforming uses as appropriate due to abandonment, obsolescence, and
destruction. Having mobile Home Parks as a nonconforming use is a property insurance issue for the
Individual home owner and the park itself. It also restricts expansion of the existing park or rebuilding

the park in case of fire or disaster.

1. Owner: City of Corcoran
832 Whitley Avenue
Corcoran Ca 93212




Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the staff report be given, public hearing be opened and
testimony taken. Staff recommend approval of Zone Text Change 20-03 add Mobile
Home Parks as an allowed use in the Service Commercial zone (CS) and the
Neighborhood Commercial Zone (CN). Mobile Home Parks in any zone require a
conditional use permit. Staff also recommends that the Planning Commission take
action based on the following findings and on the attached Resolution
recommending the City Council approve Zone Text Change 20-03 and resolution
2020-05.

ZONE CHANGE, GENERAL PLAN AMMENDMENT-ACTION BY THE
PLANNING COMMISSION

The Planning Commission, by written resolution, may approve, approve with conditions,
disapprove, or disapprove without prejudice a zone change, General Plan amendment
application.

The decision of the Planning Commission, if approved shall be forwarded to the City Council
for final approval. The decision of the City Council is final.

ZONE CHANGE,GENERAL PLAN AMMENDMENT-APPEAL TO THE CITY
COUNCIL

In case the applicant or any other party is not satisfied with the action of the Planning
Commission they may, within ten (10) days after the date of the adoption of the Planning
Commission Resolution, file in writing with the City Clerk an appeal to the City Council. The
appeal shall state specifically wherein it is claimed that there was an error or abuse of discretion
by the Planning Commission, or whereby its decision is not supported by the evidence in the
record.

The City Council shall set a date for the public hearing and shall post notices. The date for the
public hearing shall not be less than ten (10) nor more than thirty (30) days from the date on
which the appeal was filed.

By resolution, the City Council may affirm, reverse or modify a decision of the Planning
Commission, providing that the City Council make the findings prerequisite to the approval of
a zone change, General Plan Amendment.

NEW APPLICATION

Should the Planning Commission deny an application for a zone change, no application for a
zone change of the same type shall be filed within six (6) months from the date of the denial,
except when the Planning Commission denies “without prejudice”



CORCORAN CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-05
PERTAINING TO
ZONE TEXT CHANGE AND GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT 20-003

At a meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Corcoran duly called and held on March
16, 202, the Commission approved the following:

Whereas, The City of Corcoran, Community Development Department, submitted an application

eaaser sl ariey o ' - - 1 : y T Qarvie PN |
reyuesting approval for a zone text change allowing Mobile Home Parks in Service Commercial

zones and Neighborhood Commercial zones; and
Whereas, this Commission considered the staff report on March 16, 2020; and

Whereas, the Planning Commission has made the following findings pursuant to the City of
Corcoran Zoning Ordinance;

(A) The zone text change to allow Mobile Home Parks in Neighborhood Commercial and Service
Commercial zones is ministerial and exempt from CEQA (15268)

(B) That the proposed zone text change to the zoning code will have no adverse effect upon adjoin
properties or neighborhoods. In making this determination, the Commission shall consider
characteristics that may affect surrounding properties.

(C) That the proposed use is consistent with the objectives and the policies of the Corcoran General

Plan, or any specific plans, area plans, or planned development approved by the City;

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED that Zone Text Change and General Plan Amendment 20-03
and Resolution 2020-05 should be approved with the Conditions stated in section “E” of the Staff
Report and the finding of the Resolution 2020-05, and that the Planning Commission recommends
to the City Council approval of Zone Text Change and General Plan Amendment 20-03 and
Resolution 2020-05.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Adopted this 16", day of March, 2020

Planning Commission Chairman

Community Development Director



CERTIFICATE
City of Corcoran }
County of Kings } ss.
State of California  }

I, Ma. Josephine D. Lindsey, Planning Commission Secretary of the City of Corcoran, hereby
certify that this is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution No.2020-05 duly passed by the
Planning Commission of the City of Corcoran at a regular meeting thereof held on the 16" day of
March, 2020, by the vote as set forth therein.

DATED: March 16, 2020

Ma. Josephine D. Lindsey
Planning Commission Secretary

ATTEST:

Marlene Spain, City Clerk



COMMERCIAL & OFFICE ZONING DISTRICTS I1-6

Chapter 11-6 COMMERCIAL AND OFFICE ZONING

DISTRICTS

Sections:

11-6-1 Purpose of the Commercial and Office Zoning Districts

11-6-2 Land Use Regulations for Commercial and Office Zoning Districts
11-6-3 Development Srandards for Conunercial and Office Zoning Districts

11-6-1 Purpose of the Commertcial and Office Zoning Districts

A

B.

Neighborhood Commetcial (CN). The CN zoning districr is intended to provide areas for
retail and personal service facilities that serve the day-to-day nceds of residential neighborhoods.

Central Commercial (CC). The CC zoning district is intended to be applied both to the
central commercial core of the city and to certain commercial arcas outside the central core as
designated by the General Plan, These areas constitute the primary commetcial zoning districts
of the community and encourage a wide range of retail, financial, governmental, professional,
business service, and entertainment uscs.

Highway Commercial (CH). The CH zoning district is intended to provide retail business
opportunities near the intersections of State Highway 43 and major local streets. A broad range
of retail businesses and services ate envisioned, including restaurants, motels, truck stops,
fueling, convenience shopping, vehicle services, and similar services used by the traveling public.

Downtown Commercial (CD). The CD zoning district is intended to stabilize and expand
the retail and commercial opportunities for businesses serving the community in the downtown
core. A broad range of business opportunities are allowed in combination with residential uses.

Service Commercial (CS). The CS zoning district is intended for establishments which use
equipment, matetials, and products, but which do not require manufacturing, assembling,
packaging, or processing of articles or metchandise for distribution and retail sale. Most service
commercial uses requirc locations along arterial streets, which mainly lie close to Central
Commercial, Highway Commercial, and Industrial zoning districts, in accordance with the
General Plan.

Professional Office (PO). The PO zoning district is intended to provide areas for
professional and nonrerail commercial offices and businesses while protecting offices from
noise, disturbances, traffic hazards, and potentially incompatible land uses, which could
adversely affect professional and business practices.

11-6-2 Land Use Regulations for Commercial and Office Zoning Distticts

A.

Permitted Uses, Table 11-6-1 identifics land uses permitted in commercial and office zoning
districts.
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11-6 COMMERCIAL & OFFICE ZONING DISTRICTS

TABLE 11-6-1 PERMITTED LAND USES IN COMMERCIAL AND OFFICE ZONING DISTRICTS

Key

P Permitted Use

C Conditional Use Permit Required

A Administrative Review Permit Required

— Use Not Allowed CN CcC CH CD CS PO
Residential Uses
Carcrakers [Homes A A A P A P
Lupicx Homes - - - P - P
Employee Housing A A A P[1} A P(1]12]
Group Homes

Small (6 persons or fewer) - - - - - C

Large (More than 6 persons) - - - - - C
Guest Houses and Accessory Living Quarters A A A A A C
Mobile Home Packs - - - - - C
Multiple-Family Homes

Less than 5 Units - - - P - P

5 Units or More ) @ - P . c
Nursing Homes A A A A A C
Residential Care Facilitics

Small (6 persons or fewer) A A A A A P

Large (More than 6 persons) A A A A A (S
Secondary Dwelling Units A A A A A P
Single-Family Homes A A A P A P2
Single-Room Occupancy (& C C C C -
Public and Quasi-Public Uses
Cemeteries and Columbarium - - - - C -

Community Assembly

Community Centers [3] © Cc C r C C
Membership Organizations C A A A C C
General C C & C C C
Meeting Halls C C C P C C
Cultural Institutions
Librasies and Muscums |3| © C - P Cc C
Other Cultural [nstitutions € C C P C C
Day Care Centers P P . P - C
Educational Institutions
Colleges and Universitics C C C C C ©
Schools, Public and Private - A C A A C
Schools, Studios for Instructional Seevices A P A P C C
Schools, T'rade and Vocatonal A A C P A C
Emergency Shelters - - - - p -
Health and Exercise Clubs P P A P A A

Home Day Care, Licensed
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Dated: February 19, 2020
' Marlene Spain, City.Clerk
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“The Corcoran Joumnal*

Afhidavit of Publication

STATE OF CALIFORNIA,

COUNTY OF KINGS--SS

Robert A. AHIANO.......ceereerrerseenes . being first duly sworn, De-
poses and says that at all times hereinafter mentioned, he was
a citizen of the United States, over the AGE of eighteen years,
and a resident of said county, and was at and durinﬁ: said
times the principal clerk to the printer and the publisher of
THE CORCORAN JOURNAL, a newspaper of general cir-
culation, printed and published weekly n the City of Corcor-
an in saig County of Kings, State of éa]jfornja; adjudicated
as such by order Number 11739 of the Superior Court of the
State of California in and for the County of Kings on January
28, 1952; that said THE CORCORAN %URNA% is and was
atall times herein mentioned a newspaper of general circula-
tion as that term is defined by section 60% of the Government
Code, and, as provided by said section, is published for the
dissemination of local and telegraphic news and intelligence
of general character, having a bonafide subscription list of
aid subscribers, and is not devoted to the interests, or pub-
ished for the entertainment or instruction of a particular class,
profession, trade, calling, race or denomination, or for the en-
tertainment and instruction or any number of such classes,
professions, trades, callings, races or denominations; that at
all times said newspaper had been established, printed and
published in the City of Corcoran, in said County and State,
at regular intervals, for more than one year preceding the first
publication of the notice herein mentioned; that the

CITY OF CORCORAN
Public Hearing-Mobile Home Park (CN)

Of which the annexed is a printed copy, was printed and published

in said newspaper at least 1 week(s), as follows, and the date of first
publication was

February 27, 2020

CALIFORNIA JURAT WITH AFFIANT STATEMENT

dentity of the individual who signed the document to which this certificate i

Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only th
ttached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California
County of Kings,

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on this & Vday of February,
2020, by Robert A. Atilano, proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to
be the person(s) who appeared before me.

SANDRA RAVARRO m
Commlisuion & 2141873
Nolary Pudlic - Culitorala €
i@ Kings Cavaly E
My Comm. Expiras Mar 3, 2020°
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City of

CORCORAN

A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION POUNDED D%

CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM #2-F
MEMORANDUM
TO: Corcoran City Council
FROM: Kevin J. Tromborg: Community Development Director

SUBJECT: Zone Text Change (ZTC) 20-04 and Planning Commission Resolution
2020-09; to require separate utilities such as water, sewer and gas for detached secondary
dwelling units.

DATE: May §, 2020 MEETING DATE: May 12, 2020

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends Approval of Planning Commissions resolution 2020-09 to require separate
utilities such as water, sewer and gas for detached secondary units.

DISCUSSION

At the regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting held on March 16, 2020, the Planning
Commission held a public hearing to discuss a ZTC regarding separate utilities for detached
secondary units. The current zoning code 11-5-4, section 9, utilities states “A detached second
unit may have separate utilities, such as sewer, water and gas”.

Municipal Code 8-1-12: Installation of Water Meters states:

A water meter and an approved backflow prevention device may be installed at existing
properties found to be in violation of this Chapter and as directed by the City Council at the sole
cost and expense of the property owner. All newly developed and/or occupied properties shall be
required to have a meter and approved backflow prevention device installed at the sole cost and
expense of the property owner and/or developer. Buildings of four (4) or less units shall have a
separate meter for each unit. (Ord. 495, 8-17-1992)

2008 Zoning Code: 11-17-10 Second Units section 14.

The previous zoning code under 11-17-10 section 14 stated “a second detached residential unit
shall have separate utilities such as sewer, water and gas”.

City Offices: 832 Whitley Avenue * Corcoran, CA 93212 * Phone 559/992-2151



The wording regarding detached second units having separate utilities such as gas, water and
sewer was changed from “shall” to “may. This was an oversight when the new zoning code was
adopted in 2014. With new State regulation regarding secondary units as rental properties it is
essential that the utilities be separate.

The Planning Commission voted to approve the zone text change and allow Duplex Housing in
Residential R-16 Zones and directed staff to forward their decision the City Council for final
approval.

BUDGET IMPACT  No negative impact to the General fund

ATTACHMENT:

Planning Commission Resolution 2020-09
Planning Commission Staff Report
Zoning Code 11-17-10

City Offices: 832 Whitley Avenue * Corcoran, CA 93212 * Phone
559/992-2151



CORCORAN CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-09
PERTAINING TO
ZONE TEXT CHANGE AND GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT 20-04

At a meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Corcoran duly called and held on
April 13, 2020, the Commission approved the following:

Whereas, The City of Corcoran, Community Development Department, submitted an
application requesting approval for a zone text change to require separate utilities in
secondary dwelling unit; and

Whereas, this Commission considered the staff report on April 13, 2020; and

Whereas, the Planning Commission has made the following findings pursuant to the City of
Corcoran Zoning Ordinance;

(A) The zone text change to require installation of water meter in secondary dwelling unit is
ministerial and exempt from CEQA (15268)

(B) That the proposed zone text change to the zoning code will have no adverse effect upon
adjoin properties or neighborhoods. In making this determination, the Commission shall
consider characteristics that may affect surrounding properties.

(C) That the proposed use is consistent with the objectives and the policies of the Corcoran
General Plan, or any specific plans, area plans, or planned development approved by the City;

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED that Zone Text Change and General Plan Amendment
20-04 and Resolution 2020-09 should be approved with the Conditions stated in section “E”
of the Staff Report and the finding such resolution and that the Planning Commission
recommends to the City Council approval of Zone Text Change and General Plan Amendment
20-04 and Resolution 2020-09.

AYES: Bega, Carrasco Sanchez, Kassner, Tristao and Watkins
NOES:

ABSENT:  pevaney and Jarvis

ABSTAIN:

Adopted this 13", day of April, 2020

- Pl . » » .
Karl Kassney: ing Commission, Vice-Chairman

Kevin J. Tromborg, Community Development Director




CERTIFICATE
City of Corcoran }
County of Kings } ss.
State of California  }

I, Ma. Josephine D. Lindsey, Planning Commission Secretary of the City of Corcoran, hereby
certify that this is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution No.2020-09 duly passed by the
Planning Commission of the City of Corcoran at a regular meeting thereof held on the 13" day of
April, 2020, by the vote as set forth therein.

DATED: April 13,2020

Ma. Joséphlrié D. Lindée

Planning Commission Sécretary

ATTEST: /
=14 &y

Marl’éné/Sp?!’n, City_Clesk




Chairperson Planning Commission

Shea DeVaney Community
Development
Vice-Chairperson Department
Karl Kassner
o (559) 992-2151
Commissioners FAX (559) 992-2348
David Bega ]
Vicente Carrasco Sanchez — Wh;ziizogizu:ézizrcoran Community
David Jarvis Development
Dennis Tristao Director
Janet Watkins 559-992-2151 (232)
Zone Text STAFF REPORT
Change Public Hearing Item# 4.3
To: Planning Commission
From: Kevin J. Tromborg, Community Development Director, Planner, Building Official.
Date: April 13,2020

Zone Text Change 20-04: require separate utilities such as water, sewer and gas

Subject: . h
for detached secondary dwelling units

A. General Information

The current zoning code 11-5-4, section 9, utilities states “A detached second unit may have separate
utilities. such as sewer, water and gas”.

Municipal Code 8-1-12: Installation of Water Meters states:

A water meter and an approved backflow prevention device may be installed at existing properties
found to be in violation of this Chapter and as directed by the City Council at the sole cost and expense
of the property owner. All newly developed and/or occupied properties shall be required to have a
meter and approved backflow prevention device installed at the sole cost and expense of the property
owner and/or developer. Buildings of four (4) or less units shall have a separate meter for each unit.
(Ord. 495, 8-17-1992)

2008 Zoning Code: 11-17-10 Second Units section 14.

The previous zoning code under 11-17-10 section 14 stated “a second detached residential unit shall
have separate utilities such as sewer, water and gas™.




Discussion:

The wording regarding detached second units having separate utilities such as gas, water and sewer
was changed from “shall” to “may. This was an oversight when the new zoning code was adopted in
2014. With new State regulation regarding secondary units as rental properties it is essential that the
utilities be separate.

1. | Owner: City of Corcoran
832 Whitley Avenue
Corcoran Ca 93212

2. | Applicant: Community Development Department
City of Corcoran

832 Whitley Avenue

Corcoran Ca 93212

3. | Location of text: Corcoran Zoning Code, Table 11-5-1

4. | Proposed zone text change: Zoning Code 11-5-4 Second Unit, Utilities, to
add - a second unit must have separate water
meter

B. Compliance with CEQA

The zone text change is considered ministerial and is exempt from CEQA requirements.
(15268)

C. Compliance with General Plan and Zoning

The proposed zone text change is consistent with the objectives and policies of the
Corcoran General Plan, or an specific plans, or planned developments approved by the
City of Corcoran.

D. Public Input

A notice of public hearing was published in the Corcoran Journal regarding the proposed Zone
Text Change. Additionally, Public hearing notice was posted outside the City Council chambers
and at the counter at City Hall. No comments have been received to date.

E. Zone Change and General Plan Amendment Findings

The following findings are proposed:

(A) The project is exempt from CEQA



F.

(B) That the proposed zone text change will have, no adverse effects upon adjoining

properties or neighborhoods.

©) That the proposed use is consistent with the objectives and policies of the
Corcoran General Plan, or any specific plans, or planned development approved by the
City '
RECOMMENDATION

Staft recommends that the staff report be given, public hearing be opened and
testimony taken. Staff recommend approval of Zone Text Change 20-04 to require
installation of water meter in secondary dwelling unit. Staff also recommends that
the Planning Commission take action based on the following findings and on the
attached Resolution recommending the City Council approve Zone Text Change 20-
04 and resolution 2020-09.

ZONE CHANGE, GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT-ACTION BY THE
PLANNING COMMISSION

The Planning Commission, by written resolution, may approve, approve with conditions,
disapprove, or disapprove without prejudice a zone change, General Plan amendment
application.

The decision of the Planning Commission, if approved shall be forwarded to the City Council
for final approval. The decision of the City Council is final.

ZONE CHANGE, GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT-APPEAL TO THE CITY
COUNCIL

In case the applicant or any other party is not satisfied with the action of the Planning
Commission they may, within ten (10) days after the date of the adoption of the Planning
Commission Resolution, file in writing with the City Clerk an appeal to the City Council. The
appeal shall state specifically wherein it is claimed that there was an error or abuse of discretion
by the Planning Commission, or whereby its decision is not supported by the evidence in the
record.

The City Council shall set a date for the public hearing and shall post notices. The date for the
public hearing shall not be less than ten (10) nor more than thirty (30) days from the date on
which the appeal was filed.

By resolution, the City Council may affirm, reverse or modify a decision of the Planning
Commission, providing that the City Council make the findings prerequisite to the approval of
a zone change, General Plan Amendment.



H. NEW APPLICATION

Should the Planning Commission deny an application for a zone change, no application for a
zone change of the same type shall be filed within six (6) months from the date of the denial,
except when the Planning Commission denies “without prejudice”



CORCORAN CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-09
PERTAINING TO
ZONE TEXT CHANGE AND GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT 20-04

At a meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Corcoran duly called and held on April 13,
2020, the Commission approved the following:

Whereas, The City of Corcoran, Community Development Department, submitted an application
requesting approval for a zone text change to require separate utilities in secondary dwelling unit;
and

Whereas, this Commission considered the staff report on April 13, 2020; and

Whereas, the Planning Commission has made the following findings pursuant to the City of
Corcoran Zoning Ordinance;

(A) The zone text change to require installation of water meter in secondary dwelling unit is
ministerial and exempt from CEQA (15268)

(B) That the proposed zone text change to the zoning code will have no adverse effect upon adjoin
properties or neighborhoods. In making this determination, the Commission shall consider

characteristics that may affect surrounding properties.

(C) That the proposed use is consistent with the objectives and the policies of the Corcoran General
Plan, or any specific plans, area plans, or planned development approved by the City;

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED that Zone Text Change and General Plan Amendment 20-04
and Resolution 2020-09 should be approved with the Conditions stated in section “E” of the Staff
Report and the finding such resolution and that the Planning Commission recommends to the City
Council approval of Zone Text Change and General Plan Amendment 20-04 and Resolution 2020-
09.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Adopted this 13%, day of April, 2020

Shea DeVaney, Planning Commission Chairman

Kevin J. Tromborg, Community Development Director



CERTIFICATE
City of Corcoran }
County of Kings } ss.
State of California  }

I, Ma. Josephine D. Lindsey, Planning Commission Secretary of the City of Corcoran, hereby
certify that this is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution No.2020-09 duly passed by the
Planning Commission of the City of Corcoran at a regular meeting thereof held on the 13 day of
April, 2020, by the vote as set forth therein.

DATED: April 13, 2020

Ma. Josephine D. Lindsey
Planning Commission Secretary

ATTEST:

Marlene Spain, City Clerk



11-17-10 11-17-10

11-17-10: SECOND RESIDENTIAL UNITS:

A. Purpose: The purpose of this subsection is to allow for second residential units in single-
family residential districts, and to provide a process for second residential units consistent
with section 65852.2 of the Government Code.

B. Objectives: The adopted policy of the city as outlined in the general plan of the city of
Corcoran is to encourage a range of housing types, styles, and costs to suit the varying needs
and desires. Second residential units will provide a valuable source of affordable housing.
Second residential units provide housing for family members, students, the elderly, in-home
healthcare providers, the disabled and others at below market prices within existing
neighborhoods.

C. Definition: A "second residential unit" is either a detached or attached dwelling unit which
provides complete, independent living facilities for one or more persons. It shall include
permanent provisions for living, sleeping, eating, cooking, and sanitation on the same parcel
as the primary residence.

D. Application: An application for a second residential unit shall be made to the planning and
building department on a form prescribed by the department.

E. Findings: The administrative approval shall be based on the following findings:

1. The second residential unit is consistent with the use regulations of the zone district in
which it is located.

2. The location of the second residential unit and the conditions under which it would be
operated or maintained will not be detrimental to the public interest, health, safety,
convenience or welfare, or materially injurious to properties or improvements in the
vicinity.

3. The second residential unit will comply with applicable development standards contained
in subsection J6 of this section.

4, The lot contains an existing single-family dwelling (primary residence).

5. There are no specific adverse impacts to the public health, safety and welfare, such as
traffic congestion and overburdening of existing infrastructure that would arise from
allowing accessory second residential units in addition to any existing or proposed duplex
and multiple-family developments within R-1-6, R-1-10, R-1-12, or RA zone districts.

F. Development Standards: A permit shall be issued for a second residential unit on a
residentially zoned lot in accordance with the following development standards:

1. Ownmership: The primary residence shall be owner occupied.

City of Corcoran January 2008
Administrative Draft Zoning Ordinance 170



11-17-10 11-17-10

2. Attachment: A second residential unit may be attached to the primary residence or garage
or it can be constructed as a detached structure. A garage shall not be converted to a
second residential unit unless a replacement garage is constructed on another portion of
the parcel.

3. Number of Units: Only one additional residential unit shall be allowed on a lot.

4, LOI \,overagc ouu_]t:u. to the maximum pr.u.bcl COVEIage limitations set forth in section

11-8-9 of this chapter, lot coverage of both units shall not exceed forty percent (40%).

5. Floor Area: The second residential unit shall not exceed one thousand two hundred
(1,200) square feet or the square footage of the primary unit whichever is less if the unit
is detached, or thirty percent (30%) increased living space if the unit is attached.

6. Space Between Buildings: The minimum distance between a detached second residential
unit and primary residence shall be ten feet (10).

7. Manufactured Housing: Manufactured housing pursuant to Health and Safety Code
section 18007 and zoning code section 11-10-4 of this title are permitted as a second
residential unit.

8. Off Street Parking: Off street parking shall be in accordance with section 11-14-2 of this
title.

One bedroom/studio 1 space
Two bedroom or larger 2 spaces

9. Address: The address of the second residential unit shall be the same as that for the
primary residence with an additional identifier (Example: Primary Residence = 123 Main
Street, Second Residential Unit = 123A Main Street).

10. Roof Pitch: All construction shall be in accordance with the approved plans, and must
conform to all building and zoning codes.

11. Roof Material: A second residential unit shall have roofing material consistent with the
material of the primary residence unless the planning and building director finds that a
different standard would be more compatible with the neighborhood.

12. Siding Material: A second residential unit shall have the same siding material as the
primary residence, and the two (2) residences must be similar in color.

13. Roof Overhang: A second residential unit shall have a roof overhang similar to the
primary residence.

14. Utilities: A second detached residential unit shall have separate utilities, such as sewer,
water, or gas.

City of Corcoran January 2008
Administrative Draft Zoning Ordinance 171



Sterling Codifiers, Inc. Page 1 of 1

8-1-12: INSTALLATION OF WATER METERS:

A water meter and an approved backflow prevention device may be installed at existing
properties found to be in violation of this Chapter and as directed by the City Council at the
sole cost and expense of the property owner. All newly developed and/or occupied
properties shall be required to have a meter and approved backflow prevention device
installed at the sole cost and expense of the property owner and/or developer. Buildings of
four (4) or less units shall have a separate meter for each unit. (Ord. 495, 8-17-1992)

https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/printnow.php 4/8/2020



City of

CORCORAN

A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION FOUNDED 1914

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City of Corcoran Planning Commission will conduct a
public hearing on Monday, April 13, 2020 at 5:30 p.m. at the City Council Chambers, 1015
Chittenden Avenue, to consider Zone Text Change pertaining to installation of water meter in a
secondary unit.

The purpose of the public hearing is to give citizens an opportunity to make their comments
known. If you are unable to attend the public hearing, you may direct written comments to the
City Clerk or the Community Development Director, 832 Whitley Avenue, Corcoran, CA 93212
or you may call telephone (559) 992-2151 ext. 232 prior to 5:00 p.m. on Monday, April 13, 2020.
In addition, information may be obtained by contacting the Community Development
Department from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on weekdays.

If you plan to attend the public hearing and need a special accommodation because of a sensory or
mobility impairment/disability, please call City Clerk (559) 992-2151 ext. 235 to arrange for those
accommodations to be made.

All interested persons may appear to present testimony at the hearing. If you challenge any
action or decision by the Planning Commission regarding the subject of the public hearing
described in this notice in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone
else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered
to the city council at, or prior to, the public hearings.

At the time and place noted above all persons interested in the above matter may appear and be
heard.

Dated: March 25, 2020 % /7 Q
MafleneS};a{ C@B

Publish: April 2, 2020, “The Corcoran Journal”

CITY OFFICES:
832 Chittenden Avenue * Corcoran, CA 93212 * Phone 559-992-2151 * www.cityofcorcoran.com




City

CORCORAN

Public Works Department FOUNDED 1914

CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM #: 2-G
MEMO
TO: Corcoran City Council
FROM: Joseph Faulkner, Public Works Director
DATE: May §, 2020 MEETING DATE: May 12, 2020

SUBJECT: Notice of Completion for CMAQ Pedestrian Crosswalk Improvements

Recommendation:

Staff requests that the City Council accepts the CMAQ Pedestrian Crosswalk Improvement Project as being
complete and authorize the City Clerk to record the Notice of Completion.

Discussion:

The pedestrian crosswalk improvement project was programed through Kings County Association of
Governments for fiscal year 19/20. The project consisted of a pedestrian warning system coupled with lane
improvements to shorten a pedestrian’s exposure to vehicles.

This project was completed in April for a total cost of $98,034.00. The project had one (1) change order for
bike lane striping for $759.00.

Budget Impact:

No Budget impact to record Notice of Completion.



City of

CORCORAN

A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION RO D SIG

STAFF REPORT
ITEM#: 3
MEMORANDUM
TO: City Council
FROM: Soledad Ruiz-Nunez, Finance Director
DATE: May 12, 2020 MEETING DATE: May 12, 2020

SUBJECT: Warrant Register

Recommendation:
Consider approval of the warrant register(s).

Discussion:

The attached appropriations are for services and supplies utilized by City Departments in order to
maintain services for the community. The warrant register(s) will be reviewed at the upcoming
meeting and staff can address any questions from Council Members.

Budget Impact:
The warrant register includes expenses approved in the Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Budget and may
include items which will be addressed through Budget Amendments.

Attachments:
e Warrant Register #1 for warrant request date: April 28, 2020

e Warrant Register #2 for warrant request date: May 12, 2020

e Warrant Register #2 for warrant request date: May 04, 2020



Accounts Payable
Blanket Voucher Approval Document

User:
Printed:

Warrant Request Date:

DAC Fund:

Batch:

Line

== D 00 N N R W N
-

AA&&A#AWUJUMU)MWWWWNNNN

spineda
04/23/2020 - 5:29PM
4/28/2020

00502.04.2020 - WRNT RGSTR 04/28/2020

Claimant

A & M Consulting Engineers
AAA Quality Services Inc
American Business Machines
Auto Zone, Inc.

Az Auto Parts

B & C Enterprises

BC Laboratories, Inc

Best Deal Food Co Inc.

BSK Associates

Business Card- Bank of America Credit Cards

CA Dept. of Tax & Fee Admin
California Boiler Inc.

California Building Standards Comm

Cannon Financial Services, Inc.
Chemical Waste Management Inc
City of Avenal

City of Corcoran

City of Corcoran

Commercial Neon, Inc.
Corcoran Hardware

Creative Forms & Concepts
CUSD

Dept of Conservation

Dept of Justice

Division of State Architect
Dura Tech USA, Inc.

E & B Bulk Transportation
Felder Communications
Frontier Communications

Full Pull Media, LLC

Galindo Farms Discing

Global CTI Group, Inc.
Grainger Inc

HUB International

Interwest Consulting Group, Inc
Jorge Lopez

Jorgensen & Company

JP Morgan Chase Bank NA
Kings County Clerk

Kings County Fire Department
Kings County Planning Agency
Kings County Treasurer

Kings Waste & Recycling
Lacey Animal Hospital

Law & Associates Investigations
Lowe's

Amoun

4,595.65
296.33
81.61
394.11
406.36
130.00
340.00
9.63
447.00
14,978.63
519.00
1,195.91
62.70
221.11
4,276.72
4,146.38
390.00
354.06
2,178.99
2,174.89
1,772.33
9,465.00
109.94
309.00
942.74
17,887.23
600.01
258.18
350.58
2,626.73
105.00
14,265.08
132.14
109.50
2,940.00
1,640.36
1,040.23
1,077.83
84.80
130,525.50
8,389.56
3,529.31
10,394.40
123.30
3,200.00
217.95
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64
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66
67
68
69
70
71
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74
75
76

AP-Blanket Voucher Approval Document (04/23/2020 - 5:29 PM)

Matson Alarm Co. Inc.
Office Depot

Price, Paige & Company
Proclean Supply
Prudential Overall Supply
Quad Knopf, Inc.
Quadient

Quality Pool Service
Richard A. Blak, PhD

Sawtelle & Rosprim Hardware, Inc.

Sawtelle Rosprim Machine Shop
Self Help Enterprises

SHI International Corp.

Shyam Bhaskar, MD

Terminix

The Gas Company

The Gas Company

The Gas Company

The Gas Company

The Gas Company

The Printer

Trans Union LLC

Tulare-Kings Veterinary ER Svc
Tule Trash Company
UNIFIRST Corporation

US Bank Equipment Finance
USA Blue Book

Verizon Wireless

Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

Wood Rogers, Inc.

241.00
95.56
6,053.00
594.65
461.83
11,933.00
1,100.00
1,554.66
400.00
49931
6,938.75
5,634.00
209.11
240.00
55.00
167.31
275.06
91.00
25.07
25.07
1,473.76
98.10
192.00
119,209.64
2,308.62
14191
188.67
423.75
2,995.92
3,891.06

Page Total:

Grand Total:

Page Total:

$167,516.81

$416,812.59

$167,516.81

Page 2
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Accounts Payable
Blanket Voucher Approval Document

User:
Printed:

Warrant Request Date:

DAC Fund:

Batch:

-
=
-]

— = 00N B WN
-0

B R oD AR DWW WWWWW W WL

spineda
05/06/2020 - 10:50AM
5/12/2020

00501.05.2020 - WRNT RGSTR 05/12/2020

Claimant

A & M Consulting Engineers
A+ Quality Concrete Construction Inc.
Accela, Inc.

Asbury Environmental Services
AT&T Mobility

Auto Zone, Inc.

Az Auto Parts

Badger Meter

BSK Associates

C. A. Reding Company, Inc
CalACT

California Department of Transportation
Caves & Associates
CDW-Government, Inc
Central Valley Lawn Care
Central Valley Sweeping LLC
City of Corcoran

City of Corcoran

Corcoran Publishing Company
Data Ticket Inc

Farley Law Firm

FedEx

Felder Communications
Ferguson Enterprises, Inc
Foremost Promotions
Frontier Communications
Frontier Communications
Full Pull Media, LLC
Galindo Farms Discing

Gary V. Burrows Inc.

Hach Company

Industrial Electric Machinery
Ingram Digital Electric

Jorge Lopez

Manuel Zapata Tree Service
National Auto Fleet Group
Nutrien AG Solutions, Inc.
PG&E

PG&E

PG&E

PG&E

PG&E

PG&E

PG&E

PG&E

PG&E

Amoun

37,434.50
950.00
1,515.00
45.00
4120
601.07
363.23
1,106.89
2,335.60
46.04
3,683.00
46.64
510.00
515.05
350.00
5,600.00
203.00
240.11
355.00
200.00
30,578.80
99.82
779.50
2,523.68
246.17
70.72
54.74
1,539.60
350.00
1,551.05
712.19
8,799.05
704.00
120.00
7,150.00
41,376.31
2,359.52
4,905.49
151.59
481.17
12.64
10.51
83,160.73
10.55
31.23
2,193.58



47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78

AP-Blanket Voucher Approval Document (05/06/2020 - 10:50 AM)

PG&E

Proclean Supply
Prudential Overall Supply
Quad Knopf, Inc.

Quality Pool Service
Radius Tire Co.

Ramiro Sanchez

Recreation Association of Corcoran

Richard's Chevrolet

Shell

Shyam Bhaskar, MD
Sidonio Palmerin
SIVAPCD

Stoney's Sand & Gravel, LLC
Superior Electric Works Inc.
Susie Nava

TF Tire & Service

The Gas Company

The Gas Company

The Gas Company

The Gas Company

The Gas Company

The Gas Company

The Gas Company

Tires 4 Less

Tulare-Kings Veterinary ER Svc
unWired Broadband

Urban Futures Inc

Verizon Wireless

Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
WEX BANK

Wood Rogers, Inc.

38.22
214.27
323.88

3,030.84
2,362.91
20.00
1,014.00
17,370.45

90.13

94.83
120.00

67.06
143.00
366.37

5,794.90
250.00
180.08

16.85

21.38

14.30

30.31
279.62
355.54

14.30

20.00

159.00
199.95
875.00
1,436.53
3,784.32
7.332.44
975.00

Page Total:

Grand Total:

Page Total:

$46,995.48

$293,109.95

$46,995.48

Page 2
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Accounts Payable
Blanket Voucher Approval Document

User: snunez
Printed: 05/04/2020 - 10:58AM
Warrant Request Date: 5/4/2020
DAC Fund:
Batch: 00001.05.2020 - UB refund 5.4.20
Line Claimant Voucher No. Amount
1 BALDERAS, FRANCISCO 000085013 2.21
2 CASTILLO,JORGE 000085014 43.39
3 DE ALMEIDA ELIAS 000085015 10.25
4 FLORES,ALONDRA 000085016 68.40
5 GRANADA JR,PAUL 000085017 2.97
6 HANSEN,DARLENE 000085018 90.45
7 JT2 INC DBA TODD COMPANIES 000085019 84.76
8 LEDEZMA MELENDEZ,PABLO 000085020 28.57
9 LINDLEY,GARY 000085021 116.99
10 LOPEZ JR,DAVID 000085022 100.00
11 PUNLA,MARIE 000085023 26.73
12 QUEZADA LOPEZ,DEYSSI 000085024 841
13 SIMMONS,RODNEY 000085025 11.54
14 TAPIA,SABRINA 000085026 70.16
15 VALDEZ EDUVIJES 000085027 14.96
Page Total: $679.79
Grand Total: $679.79

AP-Blanket Voucher Approval Document (05/04/2020 - 10:58 AM) Page 1



City of

CORCORAN

FOUNDED 1914
A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
STAFF REPORT
ITEM #: 4A
MEMORANDUM
TO: City Council
FROM: Soledad Ruiz-Nunez, Finance Director
DATE: May 7, 2020 MEETING DATE: May 12,2020

SUBJECT: Presentation on PARS Section 115 Investment Account regarding the status of the
investment performance of the pension obligations prefunding.

Discussion:

The PARS Trust is setup as a compliant, irrevocable Section 115 Trust to prefund employee
benefit plan obligations. Once contributions are placed into the PARS Trust, assets from the
Trust can be used for specific benefit plan purposes including: reimbursing the City for
retirement system contributions, transferring assets directly to the retirement system, and paying
plan expenses (actuarial valuation or audit).

Council authorized staff to establish a PARS Section 115 account in Fiscal Year 2018 with an
initial investment of $450,000 in Fiscal Year 2019 which will be used for future pension
obligations. In Fiscal Year 2020 the Council approved an additional investment of $78,912.

PARS representatives will provide a presentation on the pension funding status, pension liability,
and investment market.

Budget Impact:
None.

Attachments:
PARS Pension Rate Stabilization Program Trust Client Review May 12, 2020.
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City of

CORCORAN

FOUNDED 1914
A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
PRESENTATION
ITEM#:4B__

MEMORANDUM
TO: City Council
FROM: Soledad Ruiz-Nunez, Finance Director
DATE: May 6, 2020 MEETING DATE: May 12, 2020
SUBJECT: Review the Audit for Fiscal Year 2019 for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30,
2019.
Recommendation:

Information item.

Discussion:
The attached audit report identifies the revenue and expenditures for the City and the Auditors
identify deficiencies for the Finance Department to fix.

Financial Statement Findings:

1. Financial activity reported on the City’s depreciation schedules included dispositions of
assets that remained in use by the City.

2. Budgetary information in the City’s accounting system does not accurately reflect the
budgetary information authorized by the City Council, including authorized budget
adjustments.

3. The overhead cost allocation performed by the City utilizes original budget expenditure
amounts when allocating costs among departments within the City.

The City auditors from Price Paige & Company responsibility is to express opinions on the
financial statements based on their audit. They conducted the audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States. Those standards require that the auditors plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor



considers internal control relevant to the City’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control.
Accordingly, they express no such opinion. An audit also inciudes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

Budget Impact:
None.

Attachments:
July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 Financial Statements
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Eg PRICE PAIGE & COMPANY

Accountancy Corporation

The Place to Be

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council
Clty of Corcoran, Callfornla

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Corcoran, California (the City) as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrolier General of the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the City’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of the City of Corcoran, California, as of June 30, 2019, and the respective changes in financial
position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

570 N. Magnolia Avenue, Suite 100

Clovis, CA 93611

tel 559.299.9540
fax 559.299.2344

WWW.ppcpas.com




Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Management has omitted the management's discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Government Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Our opinion of the on the basic financial
statements is not affected by this missing information.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Budgetary Comparison
Schedules on pages 54-57, Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability on page 59, and the Schedule of
Contributions on page 60 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not
a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries
of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our
audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

Other Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
City's basic financial statements. The combining nonmajor fund financial statements are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining nonmajor fund financial statements are the responsibility of management and were derived from and
relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the combining nonmajor fund financial statements are fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 30, 2020, on our
consideration of the City of Corcoran, California’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering City’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

f\%u ?Méé ¢ CKM?%/

Clovis, California
March 30, 2020
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CITY OF CORCORAN
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ASSETS
Cash and investments:
Unrestricted
Restricted
Cash and investments with fiscal agent - restricted
Receivables, net of allowance
Prepaid expenses
Property held for resale
Internal balances
Capital assets:
Nondepreciable
Depreciable, net of accumulated depreciation

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred refunding
Pension deferrals

Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Deposits

Interest payable
Unearned revenues
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year:
Long-term debt
Compensated absences

Due in more than one year:
Long-term debt
Compensated absences
Net pension liability

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension deferrals

Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
Pension contributions
Debt service
Community development
Public safety
Public works
Transportation and streets
Parks and recreation
Unrestricted

Total net position

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

JUNE 30, 2019

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
$ 8,775230 $ 9,877,718 § 18,652,948
- 91,310 91,310
427,299 922,682 1,349,981
12,429,999 1,475,502 13,905,501
B 87,569 87,569
2,783,492 - 2,783,492
143,507 (143,507) -
5,862,999 3,120,612 8,983,611
11,932,000 24,127,084 36,059,084
42,354,526 39,558,970 81,913,496
- 4,051,263 4,051,263
1,757,409 417,363 2,174,772
1,757,409 4,468,626 6,226,035
988,876 755,030 1,743,906
63,172 - 63,172
- 394,494 394,494
- 241,310 241,310
- 514,668 514,668
179,002 45,089 224,091
- 23,361,046 23,361,046
168,801 15,081 183,882
6,575,928 1,429,243 8,005,171
7,975,779 26,755,961 34,731,740
219,162 166,308 385,470
219,162 166,308 385,470
17,794,999 7,610,814 25,305,813
427,299 43,475 470,774
5774 970,517 976,291
14,147,701 - 14,147,701
1,011,727 - 1,011,727
175,995 - 175,995
2,243 487 - 2,243,487
7,975 - 7,975
102,037 8,580,521 8,682,558
$ 35916,994 §$ 17,105,327 § 53,022,321
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FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS:
Govermnmental activities:
General government
Community deveiopment

Public safety
Public works
Parks and recreation

Total governmental activities

Business-type activities:
Water
Sewer
Refuse
Transit
Storm drain

Total business-type activities

Total

CITY OF CORCORAN
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Program Revenues

Net (Expense) Revenue and

Changes in Net Position

Operating Capital Grants
Charges For Grants and and Governmental  Business-Type
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total
$ 889,367 $ - 8 - 8§ - § (889,367) $ - 8 (889,367)
658,903 120,536 415,683 - {i22,684) - (122,684)
4,734,369 37,417 1,763,742 1,700,000 (1,233,210) - (1,233,210)
1,423,626 - 604,353 510,536 (308,737) - (308,737)
395,870 - - 102,402 (293,468) (293.468)
8,102,135 157,953 2,783,778 2,312,938 (2,847 466) - (2,847 466)
4,747,365 5,319,044 - 20,336 - 592,015 592,015
1,190,716 1,227,543 - 27,014 - 63,841 63,841
2,011,250 1,992,583 - - - (18,667) (18,667)
878,636 76,696 874,800 185,941 - 258,801 258,801
325,563 312,071 - 6,736 - (6,756) (6,756)
9,153,530 8,927,937 874,800 240,027 - 889,234 889,234
§ 17255666 $ O0B5890 § 3658578 § 2552065 (2,847 466) 889,234 (1,858,232)
General revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes 1,551,754 - 1,551,754
Franchise taxes 390,251 - 390,251
Other taxes 241,172 - 241,172
Motor vehicle in-lieu 2,471,385 - 2,471,385
Unrestricted investment income 154,312 218,857 373,169
Rental income 558,809 6,000 564,809
Gain on disposal of fixed assets - 283 283
Gain on acquisition of property 525,000 - 525,000
Miscellaneous 123,227 39,738 162,965
Transfers 70,000 (70,000) -
Extraordinary item (see note 15) 1,817,312 514 614 2,331,926
Total general revenues 7,803,222 709,492 8,612,714
Change in net position 5,055,756 1,598,726 6,654,482
Net position - beginning 30,861,238 15,506,601 46,367,839
Net position - ending $ 35916994 $ 17105327 § 53022321

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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ASSETS

Cash and investments:
Unrestricted

Cash and investments with fiscal agent:
Restricted

Receivables, net of allowance

Due from other funds

Property held for resale

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Deposits

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenues

Total deferred inflows of resources

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Property held for resale
Restricted for:
Pension contributions
Debt service
Community development
Public safety
Public works .
Transportation and streets
Parks and recreation
Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources, and fund balances

CITY OF CORCORAN
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019

Community Police
Development Department

Block Grant HOME Program  Construction Other Total
General Special Special Special Governmental Governmental

Fund Revenue Fund  Revenue Fund  Revenue Fund Funds Funds
$ 3,115665 § 1,058,547 $§ 794582 $ 1,205007 $ 2,601,429 $ 8,775230
422,958 380 436 - 3,525 427,299
220,432 3,757,952 8,157,409 8,853 285,353 12,429,999
143,507 - - - - 143,507
2,783,492 = - - 2,783,492
§ 6686054 § 4816879 $ 8952427 § 1213860 $ 2890307 $ 24559527
$ 445487 $ 1417 $ 113,389 § 363486 $ 65097 $ 988,876
62,472 - - - 700 63,172
507,959 1417 113,389 363,486 65,797 1,052,048
63,084 3,754,697 7,957,425 - 208,124 11,983,330
63,084 3,754,697 7,957,425 - 208,124 11,983,330
2,515,876 - - - - 2,515,876
422,958 380 436 - 3,625 427,299
. - - 2 5,774 5774
267,616 1,060,385 881,177 - 18,277 2,227,455
- - - 850,374 161,353 1,011,727
- - - - 175,995 175,995
. . = B 2,243,487 2,243,487
- - - - 7,975 7,975
2,908,561 - - - - 2,908,561
6,115,011 1,080,765 881,613 850,374 2,616,386 11,524,149
$ 6686054 § 4816879 $§ 8952427 $ 1,213,860 § 2890307 § 24559527

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF CORCORAN

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2019

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are

different because:

Total fund balances - governmental funds

ey | bl £y

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial
resources; therefore, they are not reported in the governimental fund

»

Certain long-term assets are not available to pay for current period
expenditures; therefore, they are unavailable in the governmental funds.

Pension related deferred outflows and inflows of resources are not reported
in the governmental funds. These amounts consist of:

Deferred outflows of resources

Deferred inflows of resources

Long-term liabilities were not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the governmental funds. Long-
term liabilities at year-end consist of:

Compensated absences

Net pension liability

Net position of governmental activities

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$ 11,524,149
17,794,999
11,983,330
1,757,408
(219,162) 1,638,247
(347,803)
(6,575,928) (6,923,731)

$ 35,916,994



REVENUES
Property taxes
Other taxes

Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental

Charges for services

Fines and penalties

Use of money and property
Gain on acquisition of property
Grant drawdowns

Loan repayments

Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government
Community development

Public safety
Public works

Parks and recreation

Capital outlay:

General government

Public safety
Public works

Parks and recreation

Total expenditures

CITY OF CORCORAN
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES — GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balances
Fund balances - beginning

Fund balances - ending

Community Police
Development HOME Department
Block Grant Program Construction Other Total
General Special Special Special Governmental Governmental
Fund Revenue Fund = _Revenue Fund _Revenue Fund Funds Funds

$ 419,376 $ - § - § - 8 32,816 $ 452,292
2,781,918 - - - . 2,781,918
187,918 - - - - 187,918
2,588,483 - 309,827 1,700,000 1,114,889 5,713,199
255,911 - - - 27,402 283,313
64,010 - - = = 64,010
597,855 14,755 12,432 75,687 68,723 769,452
525,000 - - - - 525,000
75,000 - - - 148,747 223,747

- 355,841 361,143 - 6,828 723,812

295,208 11,622 - - 6,217 313,047
7,790,679 382,218 683,402 1,775,687 1,405,722 12,037,708
662,743 - - - 570 663,313
291,663 29,070 467,194 - 27,392 815,319
4,236,162 - - 441 51,134 4,287,737
301,230 B = 456,190 757,420
346,077 - - - 7,959 354,036
76,784 - - - 52,225 129,009
65,986 - - 5,219,949 145,402 5,431,337
87,698 - - - 470,134 557,832
176,755 - - - 28,495 205,250
6,245,098 29,070 467,194 5,220,390 1,239,501 13,201,253
1,645,581 353,148 216,208 (3,444,703) 166,221 (1,163,545)
748,707 - 551,000 - 1,299,707
(526,775) - - - (702,932) {1,229, 707)
221,932 - - 551,000 (702,932) 70,000
1,767,513 353,148 216,208 (2,893,703) (536,711) (1,093,545)
4,347,498 707,617 665,405 3,744,077 3,153,097 12,617,694
$ 6115011 $ 1,080,765 § 881,613 § 850,374 § 2616386 $ 11,524,149

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF CORCORAN

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Amounts reported
different because:

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

for governmental activities in the statement of activities are

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures, however, in the
—bhmd o — ¥ N Sy SV TP A e amad af Al oaa P | oY HESpp | Tl o 4L o
Swalement o1 AulVvILICY, UIC LUDL Ul LHIUS! daddelo 1o Udplldll‘cu. i 1 uie

amount of capital assets recorded.

4]

Depreciation expense on capital assets is reported in the government-wide
statement of activities, but it does not require the use of current financial
resources; therefore, depreciation expense is not reported as an expenditure in
the governmental funds.

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets
(i.e., sales, trade-ins, and donations) is an increase in net position.

Compensated absences expense reported in the statement of activities does
not require the use of current financial resources; therefore, it is not reported as
an expenditure in the governmental funds.

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds.

The net change in unavailable revenue as a result of the distribution, payments,
interest accrued, and foreclosures of housing loans previously identified as
unavailable revenue in the governmental funds are recognized in the statement
of activities.

Net pension liability and pension related deferred outflows and inflows of
resources are not due in the current period and, therefore, are not reported in
the funds.

Change in net position of governmental activities

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
11

$  (1,093,545)

5,819,588

(685,032)

1,817,312

(28,711)

63,084

(644,766)

(192,174)

$ 505756
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS



ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents:
Unrestricted
Restricted
Cash and investments with fiscal agent - restricted
Receivables, net of allowance
Prepaids

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Nondepreciable
Depreciable, net of accumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred refunding
Pension deferrals

Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Interest payable
Unearned revenue
Due to other funds
Compensated absences
Long-term debt

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences
Long-term debt
Net pension liability

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension deferrals

Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION (DEFICIT)
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
Pension contributions
Debt service
Unrestricted

Total net position (deficit)

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources,
and net position

CITY OF CORCORAN
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2019
Water Sewer Refuse Transit Storm Drain
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 7401303 $ 966,943 - § 1421544 3 87928 § 9,877,718
- a - 91,310 - 91,310
897,932 9,036 475 13,006 2,233 922,682
500,226 165,845 258,997 506,462 43,972 1,475,502
87,569 - - - - 87,569
8,887,030 1,141,824 259,472 2,032,322 134,133 12,454,781
2,667,298 349,161 - 57,500 46,653 3,120,612
18,179,941 2,334,386 - 2,266,875 1,325,882 24,127,084
20,847,239 2,683 547 - 2,344,375 1,372,535 27,247,696
29,734,269 3,825,371 259,472 4,376,697 1,506,668 39,702,477
4,051,263 - - - - 4,051,263
176,050 90,197 4,961 123,868 22287 417,363
4,227,313 90,197 4,961 123,868 22,287 4,468,626
427,950 144,132 143,609 21,962 17,377 755,030
394,494 - - - - 394,494
z = i 241,310 . 241,310
- - 143,507 - - 143,507
23,832 9,866 1,814 9,577 45,089
514,668 - - - 514,668
1,360,944 153,988 288,930 272,849 17,377 2,094,098
7,255 4,345 - - 3,481 15,081
23,361,046 - - - - 23,361,046
604,778 309,175 16,540 422,411 76,339 1,420,243
23,973,079 313,520 16,540 422 411 79,820 24,805,370
25,334,023 467,518 305,470 695,260 97,197 26,899,468
68,731 36,061 2,104 50,409 9,003 166,308
68,731 36,061 2,104 50,409 9,003 166,308
1,110,357 2,683,547 - 2,344,375 1,372,535 7,610,814
18,725 9,036 475 13,006 2,233 43,475
879,207 - - 91,310 - 970,517
6,550,539 719,406 (43,616) 1,306,205 47,987 8,580,521
8,558,828 3,411,989 (43,141) 3,754,896 1,422,755 17,105,327
§ 33961582 § 3915568 264433 § 4500565 $ 1,528,955 § 44,171,103

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF CORCORAN

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services
Connection fees

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personnel costs
Maintenance and supplies
Depreciation
Administrative and allocated costs
Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Investment income
Rental income
Grants
Development fees
Intergovernmental
Other revenues

Gain (loss) on sale of assets
Interest and fiscal charges

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Income before transfers and extraordinary items

Operating transfers out
Extraordinary item (see note 15)

Change in net position
Net position - beginning

Net position (deficit) - ending

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Water Sewer Refuse Transit Storm Drain

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 5319,009 $§ 1,227,543 1,992,583 $ 76,696 $ 312,071 $ 8,927,902
35 - - - - 35
5,319,044 1,227,543 1,992,583 76,696 312,071 8,927,937
589,526 287,723 18,607 377,199 66,992 1,340,047
1,630,869 538,138 1,798,180 51,410 62,199 4,080,796
1,176,015 186,869 - 181,134 90,168 1,634,186
448,144 177,986 194,463 268,893 106,204 1,193,690
3,842,554 1,190,716 2,011,250 B78,636 325,563 8,248,719
1,476,490 36,827 (18,667) (801,940) (13,492) 679,218
156,417 17,053 21 24,968 11,087 209,546
- 9,311 - 6,000 - 15,311
- - - 195,118 - 195,118
20,336 60,182 - - 6,736 87,254
- - B 865,623 - 865,623
3,000 - 1,046 2,524 - 6,570
283 - - - - 283
(904,811) - - = = (904.811)
(724,775) 86,546 1,067 1,094,233 17,823 474,894
751,715 123,373 (17,600) 292,293 4,331 1,154,112
(70,000) - - - (70,000)
- - - 514,614 - 514,614
681,715 123,373 (17,600) 806,907 4,331 1,598,726
7,877,113 3,288,616 (25,541) 2,947,989 1,418,424 15,506,601
$ 8558828 §$ 34110989 (43,141) $ 3,754896 § 1422755 § 17,1052327
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CITY OF CORCORAN
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services
Cash payments to employees for services
Cash payments to other funds for allocated costs

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Cash received from intergovernmental revenues
Cash received from developer fees
Advances to (from) other funds
Cash payments for transfers to other funds
Cash received from other revenue

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital
financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Cash payments for principal paid on capital debt
Cash payments for interest on capital debt

Cash payments for the acquisition of capital assets
Cash received from the sale of capital assets

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related
financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash received from interest on investments
Cash received from the rental of property

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning

Cash and cash equivalents, ending

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Water Sewer Refuse Transit Storm Drain

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 5265952 §$ 1212664 $ 1946910 § 76696 $ 311,056 § 8,813,278
(2,225,660) (668,341) (1,773,795) (72,150) (50,479) (4,790,425)
(545,759) (287,396) (18,107) (391,734) (69,224) (1,312,220)
(446,144) (177,986) (194, 463) _ (268,893) {106,204) (1,193,690)
2,048,389 78,941 (39,455) (656,081) B5,149 1,516,943
- - - 815,521 - 815,521
20,336 60,182 - - 6,736 87,254
- - 38,863 - - 38,863
(70,000) - - - - (70,000)
3,000 - 1,046 2,524 - 6,570
(46,664) 60,182 39,909 818,045 6,736 878,208
(568,017) - - - (568,017)
(765,673) - - - - (765,673)
(547,579) (208,532) - (187,867) (62,688) (1,006,666)
283 - - - - 283
(1,880,9886) (208,532) - (187,867) (62,688) (2,340,073)
139,988 17,003 21 22,988 9,954 189,954
- 9,311 - 6,000 - 15,311
139,988 26,314 21 28,988 9,954 205,265
260,727 (43,095) 475 3,085 39,151 260,343
8,038,508 1,019,074 - 1,622,775 51,010 10,631,367
$§ B299235 § 975978 § 475 § 1525880 § 90,161 $ 10,891,710
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CITY OF CORCORAN
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

(Continued)

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided {(Used) by Operating Activities

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
(Increase) decrease in deferred oulflows of resources
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences
Increase (decrease) in deferred inflows of resources
Increase {decrease) in net pension liability

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Reconciliation of Cash to Balance Sheet

Cash and cash equivalents:
Unrestricted
Restricted

Cash with fiscal agent - restricted

Total cash and cash equivalents

Schedule of Non-Cash Capital and Related Financing
Activities:
Transfer of capital assets (extraordinary item)

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Water Sewer Refuse Transit Storm Drain
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 1476490 § 36827 $ (18,667) $ (801,940) $ (13.492) § 679,218
1,176,015 186,869 181,134 90,168 1,634,186
(53,092) (14,879) (45,673) - (1,015) (114,659)
3,127 - - - - 3,127
4,914 10,311 733 18,545 3,418 37,921
(697,918) (130,203) 24,385 (20,740) 11,720 (712,756)
5,635 25 1,276 (5,028) (35) 1,773
(3,694) (4,046) (1,236) (8,148) 1,337) (18,461)
37,012 (5,963) (273) (19,904) (4,278) 6,594
$ 2048389 § 78941 § (39455) § (656,081) § B5,148 $ 1,516843
Water Sewer Refuse Transit Storm Drain
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 7401303 §$ 966943 § - $ 1421544 § 87,928 § 9,877,718
5 . - 91,310 - 91,310
897,932 9,036 475 13,006 2,233 922,682
$ 8299235 § 975979 $ 475 $ 1525860 $ 90,161 § 10,891,710
$ - 3 - 8 - $ 514614 § - 8 514,614

17



THIS PAGE IS LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY.

18



FIDUCIARY FUNDS



CITY OF CORCORAN
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019

Successor
Agency
Agency Private Purpose
Funds Trust Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
Unrestricted $ 50,864 $ 79,989
Receivables:
Other - 34,149
Notes 666,277 -
Property held for resale - 550,278
Total assets 717,141 664,416
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Loss on bond refunding - 178,737
- 178,737
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable - 1,380
Interest payable - 19,847
Bond payable - 1,950,000
Due to other agencies 717,141 -
Total liabilities 717,141 1,971,227
NET POSITION
Held in trust $ (1.128,074)

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF CORCORAN

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

ADDITIONS
Taxes
Other

Total additions

DEDUCTIONS
Planning and community development
Interest

Loss on sale of assets

Total deductions

EXTRAORDINARY GAIN (LOSS)
Loss on disposition of assets

Change in net position

Net position - beginning

Prior period adjustment

Net position - beginning, restated

Net position - ending

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

Successor
Agency
Private Purpose
Trust Fund

$ 376,888
17

376,905

139,872
64,917
11,850

216,639

(2,331,926)
(2,171,660)
1,503,359
(459,773)

1,043,586

$ (1,128,074)

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



CITY OF CORCORAN
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the City of Corcoran (the City) have been prepared in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and
financial reporting principles. The most significant of the government's accounting principles are described
below.

A. Reporting Entity

The City of Corcoran (the City) was incorporated on August 11, 1914 as a general law city. The City has a
council/manager form of government and is governed by a five-member elected council. The City Manager is
appointed by the City Council. The City provides the following services: public safety (police), water utility,
sanitation (solid waste disposal, sanitary wastewater and storm water utilities), parks and recreation, community
development, public works, and general administrative services.

A primary government is financially accountable if a) it appoints a voting majority of an organization’s governing
body and it is able to impose its will on the organization, b) or if there is a potential for the organization to
provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens, on the primary government. A
primary government may also be financially accountable if an organization is fiscally dependent on the primary
government regardless of whether the organization has a separately elected governing board, a governing
board appointed by a higher level of government, or a jointly appointed board, and there is a potential for the
organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the primary
government. Based upon the application of these criteria, the following is a brief description of each component
unit included within the City’s reporting entity. The City’'s component unit has been “blended” as though it is part
of the primary government because the component unit's governing body is substantially the same as the City’s
primary government and there is a financial benefit or burden relationship between the City and the component
unit, management of the City has operational responsibilities for the component unit, and/or the component units
provide services entirely, or almost entirely, to the City or otherwise exclusively, or almost exclusively, benefits
the City, even though it does not provide services directly to it, or the City is entirely or almost entirely
responsible for the repayment of the debt of the component unit.

B. Blended Component Unit

The Corcoran Joint Powers Finance Authority (the Authority) is a nonprofit corporation incorporated under
the laws of the State of California in 1987. The formation of the Authority creates a financing entity through
which tax allocation revenue bonds can be issued for the purpose of financing or refinancing capital projects of
the Community Redevelopment Agency as permitted by the Community Law. The City Council acts as the
governing board of the Authority and is responsible for the Authority’s fiscal and administrative activities. The
funds of the Authority have been included in the governmental activities in the financial statements.

C. Basis of Presentation

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds. A fund is an independent fiscal and accounting
entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds according to their intended
purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating compliance with finance-related legal and contractual
provisions. The minimum number of funds is maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements.

Government-Wide Financial Statements — The statement of net position and the statement of activities
display information about the primary government (the City) and its component unit. These statements include
the financial activities of the overall government, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to
minimize the double-counting of internal activities. These statements distinguish between the governmental and
business-type activities of the City. Governmental activities are generally financed through taxes,
intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange transactions. Business-type activities are financed in
whole or in part by fees charged to external parties.
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CITY OF CORCORAN
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Basis of Presentation (Continued)

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each
different identifiable activity of the City’s business-type activities and for each function of the City’s governmental
activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore,
are included in the program expense reported for individual function. Certain indirect costs, which cannot be

identified and broken down, are included in the program expense reported for individua! functions and activities.

Program revenues include, 1) fines, fees, and charges paid by the recipients of goods and services offered by
the programs and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all
taxes, are presented instead as general revenues.

Certain eliminations have been made as prescribed by GASB Statement No. 34 in regards to interfund activities,
payables and receivables. All internal balances in the statement of net position have been eliminated except
those representing balances between the governmental activities and the business-type activities, which are
presented as internal balances and eliminated in the total primary government column. In the statement of
activities those transactions between governmental and business-type activities have not been eliminated. The
following interfund activities have been eliminated: Due to/Due from Other Funds, Interfund Note
Receivable/Interfund Long-term Debt, and Transfers In/Transfers Out.

Fund Financial Statements — The fund financial statements provide information about the City’s funds.
Separate statements for each fund category — governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary — are presented. The
emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a
separate column. All remaining governmental and enterprise funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor
funds. An accompanying schedule is presented to reconcile and explain the differences in funds and changes
in fund balances as presented in these statements to the net position and changes in net position presented in
the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from exchange transactions
associated with the principal activity of the fund. Exchange transactions are those in which each party receives
and gives up essentially equal value. Nonoperating revenues, such as subsidies and investment earnings,
result from nonexchange transactions or ancillary activities. Operating expenses are those expenses that are
essential to the primary operations of the fund. All other expenses are reported as nonoperating expenses.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

« The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

« The Community Development Block Grant Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the federal
grants that provide for development of a viable urban community by providing suitable housing,
principally for low and moderate income residents.

o« The HOME Program Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the federal grants that provide
financing for low-income household for the acquisition, rehabilitation, or new construction of single
family homes.

o The Police Department Construction Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the resources
provided by the State of California for the construction of a new police department.
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CITY OF CORCORAN
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Basis of Presentation (Continued)

Enterprise fund financial statements include a statement of net position, a statement of revenues, expenses and
changes in net position, and a statement of cash flows for each major enterprise fund and nonmajor fund.

The City has five major enterprise funds, the Water, Sewer, Refuse, Transit, and Storm Drain, which are used to
account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprise. In an
enterprise fund, the intent of the City Council is that costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing
services to the general public, on a continuing basis, be financed or recovered primarily through user charges.

The City reports the following major enterprise funds:
o The Water Fund accounts for financial activity of the water utility system.

» The Sewer Fund is used to account for the financial activity of the sewage collection and wastewater
treatment utility system.

« The Refuse Fund is used to account for the financial activity of the solid waste collection and disposal
utility system.

e The Transit Fund is used to account for the financial activity of the transit activities including Dial-A-
Ride, Amtrak ticket sales, and related street construction and maintenance.

= The Storm Drain Fund is used to account for the financial activity of the storm drain system.

The City's fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the
government. The fund’s activities are reported in a separate statement of fiduciary net position and a statement
of changes in fiduciary net position. The City uses a private purpose trust fund to account for activities and
changes in fiduciary net position of the Successor Agency. The City uses Agency Funds to account for assets
held for, due to, and other. This fund is custodial in nature and does not involve measurement of results of
operations. Accordingly, it presents only a statement of fiduciary net position and does not present a statement
of changes in fiduciary net position.

Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide statements because the resources of those funds are
not available to support the City’'s own programs. Fiduciary funds are presented on an economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, similar to the government-wide financial statements.

The City reports the following fiduciary funds:

« The Successor Agency Private Purpose Trust Fund is used to account for assets and liabilities of the
former redevelopment agency until they are distributed to other units of state and local government as a
result of the dissolution of the redevelopment agency.

» The Assets Seizure (Unprocessed) Agency Fund accounts for money that is seized as part of a
police action and this money is used to help purchase fixed assets for the police department.
Expenditures are limited to police-related activities.

+ The Kings County CDBG Agency Fund accounts for Kings County Community Development Block
Grants Program collections on notes receivable and remittance to Kings County.

« The Cafeteria Plan Agency Fund accounts for the moneys deducted from employees for their
Cafeteria Plan.

« The Police Activities League Agency Fund accounts for money collected from various sources for
use of different police related events and activities.
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CITY OF CORCORAN
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting

Government-Wide, Proprietary and Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements — The government-wide,
proprietary, and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement
focus. The government-wide and proprietary funds financial statements are reported using the accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred,
regardiess of when ihe reiaied cash fiows take piace. Nonexchange transactions, in which the Cily gives (or
receives) value without directly receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, include property and sales taxes,
certain grants, entittements and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in
the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenues from sales taxes are recognized when the underlying
transactions take place. Revenues from grants, entittements and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in
which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements — Governmental funds are reported using current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis
of accounting, revenues are recognized when measurable and available. Property and sales taxes, interest,
and charges for services are accrued when their receipt occurs within sixty days after the end of the accounting
period so as to be both measurable and available. Expenditures are generally recorded when a liability is
incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to
claims and judgments and compensated absences, are recorded only when payment is due. General capital
assets acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt
and capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues,
such as charges for services, result from exchange transactions associated with the principal activity of each
fund. Nonoperating revenues, such as interest income, state and federal grants, and subsidies, result from
nonexchange transactions or ancillary activities. Operating expenses include costs for providing services and
delivering goods such as administrative expenses and depreciation on capital assets. All other expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating expenses.

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the statement of cash flows, the City considers all highly liquid investments with maturities of three months
or less when acquired as cash and cash equivalents.

All cash and cash equivalents of the enterprise funds are pooled with the City's pooled cash and cash
equivalents.

Restricted Assets
Certain proceeds of general obligation debt and enterprise debt are classified as restricted assets on the
balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable debt covenants. “Cash with fiscal agent” is used to

report resources set aside for potential deficiencies in the repayment ability of the debt service fund and
enterprise funds, and for payment of construction projects undertaken by the City.
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NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance
(Continued)

Interfund Transactions

Interfund transactions are reflected as loans, services provided or used, reimbursements or transfers. Loans
reported as receivables and payables as, appropriate, are subject to elimination upon consolidation and are
referred to as either “due to/from other funds” (i.e. the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from
other funds” (i.e. the noncurrent portion of interfund loans). Any residual balances outstanding between the
governmental activities and the business-type activities are reported in the fund financial statements, and are
offset by a fund balance reserve account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available
for appropriation and are not available financial resources.

Services provided or used, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues and
expenditures or expenses. Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate
benefiting fund and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund transactions are treated as
transfers. Transfers between governmental or proprietary funds are netted as part of the reconciliation to the
government-wide presentation.

Receivables

Enterprise fund receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts. All customers are billed
monthly. The estimated value of services provided, but unbilled at year-end, has been included in the
accompanying financial statements.

Grant and entitlement revenues are recorded as receivables in the funds when all eligibility requirements have
been met. The corresponding governmental fund revenues are recorded when they become available, with the
differences recorded as unavailable revenue. Enterprise fund revenues are recorded as nonoperating revenues
when the receivables are recorded. Some grant and entitlement revenues are not susceptible to accrual, in
which case the corresponding revenues are recorded when received.

Property Tax Calendar

Property taxes are assessed, collected and allocated by Kings County throughout the fiscal year according to
the following property tax calendar.

Lien Date January 1

Levy Date July 1 to June 30

Due Dates November 1, 1% instaliment, February 1, 2" installment
Delinquent Dates December 10, 1% installment, April 10, 2™ installment

Revenues from taxpayer-assessed taxes (sales and use, business license, transient occupancy, utility users,
gas, and franchise fees) are accrued in the governmental funds when they are both measurable and available.
The City considers these revenues available if they are received during the period when settlement of prior fiscal
year accounts payable occurs. Historically, the majority of these taxes are received within 60 days of the fiscal
year-end.
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NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance
(Continued)

Capital Assets

The City’s assets are capitalized at historical cost or estimated historical cost. City policy has set the
mmrmitanlimantiam thranbhhald far ramarimea canidal cancnata A8 O ANN MNiftn ~Ar mambeibidiama af Annital Acoatn Ara
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recorded at fair value when received. Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line basis over the useful lives of
the assels as (vllows:

Buildings and improvements 25-40 years
Infrastructures 20-40 years
Equipment 3-10 years
Vehicles 5-10 years
Utility system 30 years

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 34 which requires
the inclusion of infrastructure capital assets in local governments’ basic financial statements. In accordance
with Statement No. 34, the City has included the value of all infrastructure acquired since the beginning of the
2003 fiscal year. The City made a decision not to capitalize infrastructure in place prior to the adoption of GASB
Statement No 34.

The City defines infrastructure as capital assets that are stationery and have expected useful lives significantly
in excess of most capital assets. The assets include the street system, water purification and distribution
system, sewer collection and treatment system, park and recreation improvement, storm water conveyance
system, and buildings combined with the site amenities such as parking and landscaped areas used by the City
in the conduct of its business.

Risk Management

The City participates with other public entities in a joint venture under a joint powers agreement which
establishes the Central San Joaquin Valley Risk Management Authority (CSJVRMA). The relationship between
the City and CSJVRMA is such that CSJVRMA is not a component unit of the City for financial reporting
purposes.

Property Held for Resale

Property held for resale consists of parcels of land and improvements. The parcels are recorded at cost unless
obtained by the City as a result of defaulted low and moderate income loans which are recorded at fair market
value.

Interest Payable

In the government-wide financial statements, interest payable of long-term debt is recognized as the liability is
incurred for the governmental fund-types and proprietary-fund types.

In the fund financial statements, proprietary fund-types recognize the interest payable when the liability is
incurred.

Unearned Revenue
Unearned revenue is that for which asset recognition criteria have been met, but for which revenue recognition

criteria have not been met. The City typically records intergovernmental revenues (primary grants and
subventions) received but not earned (qualifying expenditures not yet incurred).
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NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance
(Continued)

Unavailable Revenue

In the fund financial statements, unavailable revenue is recorded when transactions have not yet met the
revenue recognition criteria based on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The City records unavailable
revenue for transactions for which revenues have been earned, but for which funds are not available to meet
current financial obligations.

Compensated Absences Payable

It is the City's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick pay benefits. All
vacation pay is accrued when incurred in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. A
liability for these amounts is reported in governmental funds only if they have matured, for example, as a result
of employee resignations and retirements. The liability has been calculated using the vesting method, in which
leave amounts for both employees who currently are eligible to receive termination payments and other
employees who are expected to become eligible in the future to receive such payments upon termination are
included.

The City limits accumulated vacation to 30 working days for employees and 45 working days for management.
All outstanding vacation pay is payable upon termination of employment.

Pensions

In government-wide financial statements, pensions are recognized and disclosed using the accrual basis of
accounting (see Note 10 and pages 59-60 of the RSI section), regardless of the amount recognized as pension
expenditures on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The City recognizes a net pension liability for each
qualified pension plan in which it participates, which represents the excess of the total pension liability over the
fiduciary net position of the qualified pension plan, measured as of the City’s fiscal year-end or the City’s
proportionate share thereof in the case of a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. Changes in the net pension
liability during the period are recorded as pension expense, or as deferred inflows of resources or deferred
outflows of resources depending on the nature of the change, in the period incurred. Those changes in net
pension liability that are recorded as deferred inflows of resources or deferred outflows of resources that arise
from changes in actuarial assumptions or other inputs and differences between expected or actual experience
are amortized over the weighted average remaining service life of all participants including retirees, in the
respective qualified pension plan and recorded as a component of pension expense beginning with the period in
which they arose. Projected earnings on qualified pension plan investments are recognized as a component of
pension expense. Differences between projected and actual investment earnings are reported as deferred
inflows of resources or deferred outflows of resources and amortized as a component of pension expense on a
closed basis over a five-year period beginning with the period in which the difference occurred.

Long-Term Debt

In the government-wide and proprietary fund-type financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term
obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or
proprietary fund-type statement of net position. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over
the life of the bonds using the straight-line method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond
premium or discounts. Bond issuance costs are expensed immediately.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as
bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing
sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt
issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt
proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.
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NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance
(Continued)

Classification of Net Position

In the government-wide financial statements, net position is classified in the following categories:

Net investment in capital assets — This category groups all capital assets, including infrastructure, into
one component of net position. Accumulated depreciation and the outstanding balances of debt that are
attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of these assets reduce this category.

Restricted net position — This category represents external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors,
contributors or laws or regulations of other governments and restrictions imposed by law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Additionally, this category presents restrictions placed on
the categories of capital projects, and specific projects and programs as established by the City Council.

Unrestricted net position — This category represents the net position of the City, which is not restricted for
any project or other purpose.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available, restricted resources are depleted first before the
unrestricted resources are used.

Fund Balance

Fund Balance Classification;: The governmental fund financial statements present fund balances based on
classifications that comprise a hierarchy that is based primarily on the extent to which the City is bound to honor
constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in the respective governmental funds can be spent. The
classifications used in the governmental fund financial statements are as follows:

Nonspendable — This classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not
in spendable form or (b} are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted — This classification includes amounts for which constraints have been placed on the use of the
resources either (a) externally imposed by creditors (such as through a debt covenant), grantors,
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments, or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed — This classification includes amounts that can be used only for specific purposes pursuant to
constraints imposed by formal action of the City Council. These amounts cannot be used for any other
purpose unless the City Council removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of action
(ordinance or resolution) that was employed when the funds were initially committed. This classification
also includes contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources have been specifically committed
for use in satisfying those contractual requirements.

Assigned -This classification includes amounts that are constrained by the City's intent to be used for a
specific purpose but are neither restricted nor committed. This intent can be expressed by the City Council
or through the City Council delegating this responsibility to the Finance Director through the budgetary
process. This classification also includes the remaining positive fund balance for all governmental funds
except for the General Fund.

Unassigned — This classification includes any negative residual amounts that may exist as a result of
expenditures incurred for specific purposes in excess of amounts restricted, committed or assigned to those
purposes.

The City would typically use restricted fund balances first, followed by committed resources, and then assigned
resources, as appropriate opportunities arise, but reserves the right to selectively spend unassigned resources
first to defer the use of these other classified funds.
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NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance
(Continued)

Minimum Fund Balance Policy

The City’s current minimum fund balance policy requires the City to maintain a General Fund reserve of
$2,000,000 which will not be used to support long-term, on-going operating expenditures unless specifically
approved by the City Council.

Encumbrances

The City does not use encumbrance accounting.

Budgetary and Budgetary Accounting

Budgets are adopted annually for the general funds, special revenue funds, capital funds, debt service funds,
and enterprise funds. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the

year for these funds. The annual budgets are prepared on the basis of accounting utilized by the fund.

Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund level. All revisions must be reported
to the City Council.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 2 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The City follows the practice of pooling cash and investments of all funds. Interest income earned on pooled
cash and investments is allocated monthly to the various funds based on the month-end cash and investment
balances.

A. Summary of Deposits and Investments

A reconciliation of the City's deposit and investment balances as of June 30, 2019 is as follows:

Cash on hand $ 1,685
Deposits with financial institutions 1,230,288
Investments 18,993,119
Total cash and investments $ 20,225,092

Government-Wide:
Statement of Net Position:

Unrestricted $ 18,652,948
Restricted 91,310
Cash with fiscal agents - restricted 1,349,981

Fiduciary Funds:
Statement of Net Position:

Cash and investments 130,853
Total cash and investments $ 20,225,092
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NOTE 2 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

B. Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the City’s Investment Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the City by the California Government
Code (or the City's investment policy, where more restrictive). The table also identifies certain provisions of the
California Government Code (or the City's investment policy, where more restrictive) that address interest rate
risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk. This table does not address investments of debt proceeds held
by bond trusiees that are governed by the provision of debt agreemenis of ihe City, rather than the generai
provisions of the California Government Code or the City’s investment policy.

Securities of the U.S. Government, or its agencies Local agency investment fund deposits (state pool)
Certificates of deposit (or time deposits) placed with Passbook savings account demand d
commercial banks and/or savings & loan companies Small business administration loans
Negotiable certificates of deposit Repurchase agreements ;
Bankers' acceptances i Reverse repurchase agreements

Commercial paper
C. Investments Authorized by the Debt Agreements

Investments of debt proceeds held by the bond trustee are governed by provisions of the debt agreements
rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the City’s investment policy. The table
below identifies the investment types that are authorized for investments held by bond trustee. The table also
identifies certain provisions of these debt agreements that address interest rate risks, credit risk, and
concentration of credit risk.

Maximum Maximum
Maximum Percentage of  Investmentin

Authorized Investment Type Maturity Portfolio On Issuer
U.S. Treasury Bonds/Bills None None None
U.S. Government Agency Bonds None None None
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 365 days None None
Time Certificates of Deposit 365 days None None
Banker's Acceptances 365 days None None
Commercial Paper 365 days None None
Money Market Fund None None None

All City investment activities were within State statutes and the City's investment policy.
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NOTE 2 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

D. Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to
changes in market interest rates. One of the ways the City manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by
maintaining funds in liquid, short-term investments which can be converted to cash when necessary to meet
disbursement requirements.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the City’s investments (including investments held by bond
trustee) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the
City’s investments by maturity:

Remaining Maturity (in

Months)
12 Months
Investment Type Total or Less
State investment pool $ 17,490,979 $ 17,490,979
CSJVRMA investment pool 151,873 151,873
Public Agency Retirement Fund (PARS) 470,772 470,772
Held by bond trustee:
Money market funds 879,495 879,495
Total 3 18,993,119 § 18,993,119
E. Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the
investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required (where applicable) by the California Government
Code, the City’s investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual rating as of year-end for each investment
type. The column marked “exempt from disclosure” identifies those investment types for which GASB
Statement No. 40 does not require disclosure as to credit risk:

Rating as of Year-End

Investment Type Total Aaa-mf Not Rated
State investment pool $ 17,490,979 $ - $ 17,490,979
RMA investment pool 151,873 - 151,873
Certificates of deposit - - -
Public Agency Retirement Fund (PARS) 470,772 - 470,772

Held by bond trustee:
U.S. government issues - -

Certificates of deposit - - -
Money market funds 879,495 879,495 -
Total $ 18,993,119 § 879,495 $ 18,113,624

F. Concentration of Credit Risk

The investment policy of the City contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer
beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code. The City does not have any investments in any one
issuer (other than U.S. Treasury securities, mutual funds, and external investment pools) that represent 5% or
more of total City’s investments.
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NOTE 2 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

G. Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a
city will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in
possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the
failure of the counterpart (e.g. broker-dealer) to a transaction, a city will not be able to recover the value of its
investment or coliateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The California Governmenit Code
and the City’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to
custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision for deposits: The California
Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by the state or local government
units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under the state law
(unless so waived by the government unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool
must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies.

GASB Statement No. 40 requires the following disclosure be made with respect to custodial credit risk relating
to deposits and investments.

As of June 30, 2019, the carrying amount of the City's bank deposits was $1,230,288 and the respective bank
balances totaled $2,115,212. The total amount of bank balances was insured and/or collateralized with
securities held by the pledging financial institutions in the City’s name.

H. Local Agency Investment Fund

The City participates in an external investment pool, as defined by the Government Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) Statement No. 31, by way of its funds on deposit in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) managed
by the State of California Treasurer and is not registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission. These
funds are pooled with those of other agencies in the State and invested in accordance with State guidelines.
The value of the City’s shares in the LAIF that may be withdrawn is determined on an amortized costs basis,
which may be different from the fair value of the City’s position in the pool. The City’s portion of the June 30,
2019 balance was $17,490,979. A breakdown of the investments included in the balance is not available at the
balance sheet date.

l. Investment Valuation

The City categorizes the fair value of its investments based on the hierarchy established by generally accepted
accounting principles. The fair value hierarchy, which has three levels, is based on the valuation inputs used to
measure an asset’s fair value: Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2
inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. Fair value
measurements of the City’s investments are as follows at June 30, 2019:

¢ Investments in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) are valued at $17,490,979 based on the City’s
pro-rata share of the amortized cost provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio. LAIF invests in
numerous types of investments ranging all levels of the fair value hierarchy. Accordingly, LAIF is not an
investment type that can be categorized in any particular level in the fair value hierarchy.

¢ Investments in the CSJVRMA Investment Pool (CSJVRMA) are valued at $151,873 based on the City’s
pro-rata share of the amortized cost provided by CSJVRMA for the entire CSJVRMA portfolio.
CSJVRMA invests in numerous types of investments ranging all levels of the fair value hierarchy.
Accordingly, CSJVRMA is not an investment type that can be categorized in any particular level in the
fair value hierarchy.

¢ Investments in the Public Agency Retirement Fund (PARS) consists of mutual funds, index funds,
money market funds and cash holdings for which identical assets are not found within active markets.
These investments have been classified as Level 2 within the fair value hierarchy.
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NOTE 3 — RECEIVABLES

Receivables as of June 30, 2019 consisted of the following for the governmental funds:

Community HOME Police
Development Program Department
Block Grant Special Construction Other Total
General Special Revenue Special Governmental  Governmental
Fund Revenue Fund Fund Revenue Fund Funds Funds
Receivables:
Intergovernmental $ - $ - 8 197,224 $ - $ - $ 197,224
Interest 17,187 3,255 2,760 8,853 13,924 45,979
Other 203,245 - - - 63,305 266,550
Notes - 3,754,697 7,957,425 - 208,124 11,920,246
Allowance for uncollectibles - - - - - -
Receivables, net $ 220432 $ 3,757952 $ 8,157,409 $ 8,853 $ 285,353 $ 12,429,999
Receivables as of June 30, 2019 consisted of the following for the enterprise funds:
Water Sewer Refuse Transit Storm Drain
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
Receivables:
Accounts $ 484776 $ 169,149 § 252,849 § - $ 43146 § 949,920
Interest 47,737 5,602 - 7,702 2,721 63,762
Intergovernmental - - - 498,760 - 498,760
Other - - 19,775 - - 19,775
Allowance for uncollectibles (32,287) (8.906) (13.627) > (1,895) (56,715)
Receivables, net $ 500,226 $ 165,845 § 258997 § 506,462 $ 43972 & 1,475,502

NOTE 4 — INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

A. Due to and From Other Funds

Due to/from balances have primarily been recorded when funds overdraw their share of pooled cash. Activities

within fund types have been eliminated within the government-wide financial statements.

Current interfund balances arise in the normal course of business and are expected to be repaid shortly after the

end of the fiscal year.

Due From

Due To

Governmental Funds
Major Funds:
General Fund $ 143,507 $
Enterprise Funds
Major Funds:
Refuse Fund -

143,507

Total $ 143,507 §

143,607
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NOTE 4 — INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

B. Transfers In and Transfers Out

With the City Council approval, resources may be transferred from one City fund to another. Transfers within
fund types have been eliminated with the government-wide financial statements.

Transfers In Transfers Out
Governmental Funds
Major Funds:
General Fund $ 748707 $ 526,775
Police Department Construction Special Revenue Fund 551,000 -
Nonmajor Funds:
Economic Development Loan Programs Special Revenue Fund - 65,000
Public Safety Special Revenue Fund - 481,958
Housing Authority Special Revenue Fund - 90,974
Transportation and Streets - 65,000
Enterprise Funds
Major Funds:
Water Fund - 70,000
Total $ 1,299,707 $ 1,299,707
NOTE 5 — NOTES RECEIVABLE
Notes receivable consisted of the following as of June 30, 2019:
Other
Governmental
Major Funds Fund
Community
Development HOME Housing
Block Grant Program Authority
Special Special Special
Revenue Fund Revenue Fund Revenue Fund Total
Loans receivable under the Community Development Block Grant
Programs, secured by deeds of trust on the rehabilitated properties. 5 3,754,607 $ : $ 208124 § 3,962,821
Loans receivable under the HOME Program, secured by deeds of trust
on the rehabilitated properties. . 7957 425 - 7 957 425
Total notes receivable $ 3754697 § 7,957 425 § 208,124 $ 11,920,246

Program disbursements are recorded as expenditures in the year the loans are made to participants even
though the amounts will be recovered as the loans are repaid. The City maintains detailed records of these
loans and records loan principal and interest payments as program revenues in the year such payments are
received. Loans recorded as receivable include “performing” loans with monthly/annual activity and “deferred”
loans that do not require payments until a future date, as described in the following paragraph.

The deferred payment loan receivables under the Community Development Block Grant Programs, HOME
Program, the State Deferred Loan Program, and Community Redevelopment Housing Set-Aside Funds are not
required to be paid back until the participating homeowner sells, transfers title to the rehabilitated property, or
discontinues residence in the dwelling, or a certain agreed-upon amount of time has passed, at which time the
full amount of the deferred loan is due. Deferred payment loans are “non-performing” loans; however, since it is
expected that the City will eventually receive full reimbursement for these loans, such loans are also included as
receivables in the in the financial statements.
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NOTE 6 — CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets activity of the governmental activities for the year ended June 30, 2019 is as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2018 Increases Decreases Transfers June 30, 2019

Governmental Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land $ 502,027 $ - § - 3 - $ 502,027

Construction in progress 125,801 5,219,949 - - 5,345,750

Infrastructure in progress 15,222 - - - 15,222
Total capital assets not being depreciated 643,050 5,219,949 - - 5,862,889
Capital assets being depreciated:

Buildings and other improvements 7,453,577 178,638 - 2,407,665 10,039,880

Machinery and equipment 2,431,027 281,391 - - 2,712,418

Infrastructure 7,484,686 - - 1,067,592 8,552,278

Vehicles 1,280,462 139,611 - - 1,420,073
Total capital assets being depreciated 18,649,752 599,640 - 3,475,257 22,724,649
Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings and other improvements (3,598,816) (308,948) - (1,257,598) (5,165,362)

Machinery and equipment (2,164, 564) (56,210) - - (2,220,774)

Infrastructure (1,725,656) (214,778) - (400,348) (2,340,782)

Vehicles (960,635) (105,096} - - (1,065,731)
Total accumulated depreciation (8,449,671) (685,032) - (1.657,946) (10,792,649)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 10,200,081 (85,392) - 1,817,311 11,932,000
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 10843131 §$ 5134557 § - $ 1817311 § 17,794,999

Depreciation expense on capital assets was charged to the governmental functions as follows:

Governmental Activities:

General government $ 212,133
Community development 569
Public safety 132,597
Public works 200,556
Parks and recreation 139,177
Total $ 685,032
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NOTE 6 — CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Capital assets activity of the business-type activities for the year ended June 30, 2019 is as follows:

Business-Type Activities:

Canital accato
wapita asstis

Land
Construction in progress

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and other improvements
Utility systems
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles

Total capital assets being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and other improvements
Utility systems
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being depreciated, net

Business-type activities capital assets, net

Balance Balance

July 1, 2018 Increases Decreases Transfers June 30, 2019

$ 985983 § - 8 - 8 - 8 985,983
2,383,899 349,044 (598,314) - 2,134,629
3,369,882 349,044 (598,314) - 3,120,612
1,357,189 163,841 - 944 519 2,465,549
46,967,204 820,942 - - 47,788,146
2,375,808 271,154 - - 2,646,962
1,822,694 - - - 1,822 694
52,522,895 1,255,937 - 944,519 54,723,351
(373,540) (75,102) - (429,904) (878,546)
(25,240,704) (1,361,811) - - (26,602,515)
(1,546,761) (127,410) - - (1,674,171)
(1,371,171) (69.,863) - - (1,441,034)
(28,532,176) (1,634,186) - (429,904) (30,596,266)
23,990,719 (378,249) - 514,615 24,127,085

$ 27,360,601 § (29,205) $ (598,314) § 514,615 § 27,247,697

Depreciation expense was charged to business-type functions as follows:

Business-Type Activities:
Water
Sewer
Transit
Storm Drain

Total

$ 1,176,015
186,869

181,134

90,168

———

$ 1634186
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NOTE 7 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The City's policy relating to compensated absences is described in Note 1. As shown in the table below, the
long-term portion of this debt, amounting to $168,801 for governmental activities and $15,081 for business-type
activities at June 30, 2019, is expected to be paid in future years from future resources.

At June 30, 2019, the current balance is $179,002 for governmental activities, and $45,089 for the business-
type activities.

Amounts
Amounts Due in
Balance Balance Due Within More Than

June 30, 2018 Incurred Satisfied June 30, 2019 One Year One Year

Governmental Activities:

Compensated absences $ 319,091 § 214,637 § (185825) § 347803 §$ 179002 §$ 168,801

Business-Type Activities:

Compensated absences $ 58397 $ 52932 § (51,159) § 60170 §$ 45089 § 15,081

NOTE 8 — LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of long-term obligation transactions for business-type activities for the year ended
June 30, 2019:

Amounts
Amounts Duein
Balance Incurred Satisfied Balance Due Within More Than
July 1, 2018 or Issued or Matured June 30, 2019 One Year One Year
Business-Type Activities:
Direct Placements and Borrowings
2012A Water Revenue Refunding
Bonds $ 4,020,000 $ - 8 (170,000) § 3,850,000 § 176,000 $ 3,675,000
Davis-Grunsky Loan (Water Fund) 68,349 - (68,349)
2016A Water Revenue Refunding Bonds 19,495,000 - (300,000) 19,195,000 310,000 18,885,000
Plus: 2016A Water Revenue
Refunding Bonds Premium 860,382 - (29,668) 830,714 29,668 801,046
Total business-type activities $ 24443731 § - $ (568,017) § 23875714 § 514,668 § 23,361,046

A. Notes Payable
Davis-Grunsky Loan (Water Fund)

The Davis-Grunsky Contract D-GLC43 payable to the State of California, Department of Water Resources was
for improvements made in fiscal year 1976 to the City’s water system. The loan is to be repaid in annual
payments of approximately $70,000, including interest at 2.5% through fiscal year 2019. The final payment was
made during the year ended June 30, 2019.
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NOTE 8 — LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

A. Notes Payable (Continued)
The 2012A Water Revenue Refunding Bonds

The 2012A Water Revenue Refunding Bonds were issued September 26, 2012. These bonds provided for the
refunding of the 2003 Certificates of Participations that were issued on July 1, 2003. Certificates authorized and
issued have interest rates ranging from 3.00% to 4.00% and mature July 1, 2035. The 2012A series bonds
include a provision whereby if the City defaults on any other debt instrument or other obligation, the Trustee, at
its discretion, may declare all or any part of the bonds immediately due and payable.

The following is a schedule of the future estimated minimum payments related to the 2012A Water Revenue
Refunding Bonds at June 30, 2019:

2012A Water Revenue Refunding Bonds

Fiscal Years Ending Principal Interest Total
2020 $ 175,000 $ 133,538 § 308,538
2021 180,000 128,288 308,288
2022 185,000 122,888 307,888
2023 190,000 117,338 307,338
2024 195,000 111,638 306,638
2025-2029 1,070,000 462,550 1,532,550
2030-2034 1,275,000 262,281 1,537,281
2035-2036 580,000 35,000 615,000
Totals 3 3,850,000 § 1,373,521 § 5,223 521

The 2016A Water Revenue Refunding Bonds

The 2016A Water Revenue Refunding Bonds were issued August 11, 2016. These bonds provided for the
refunding of the 2008 Certificates of Participations that were issued on March 27, 2008. Certificates authorized
and issued have interest rates ranging from 2.00% to 4.00% and mature July 1, 2036. The 2016A series bonds
include a provision whereby if the City defaults on any other debt instrument or other obligation, the Trustee, at
its discretion, may declare all or any part of the bonds immediately due and payable.

The following is a schedule of the future estimated minimum payments related to the 2016A Water Revenue
Refunding Bonds at June 30, 2019:

2016A Water Revenue Refunding Bonds

Fiscal Years Ending Principal Interest Total
2020 $ 310,000 % 646,150 § 956,150
2021 320,000 633,350 953,350
2022 330,000 620,150 950,150
2023 345,000 606,350 951,350
2024 360,000 591,950 951,850
2025-2029 2,040,000 2,762,150 4,802,150
2030-2034 2,500,000 2,309,750 4,809,750
2035-2039 3,995,000 1,719,600 5,714,600
2040-2044 5,365,000 956,625 6,321,625
2045-2047 3,630,000 165,450 3,795,450
Subtotal 19,195,000 11,011,525 30,206,525
Plus: unamortized premium 830,714 - 830,714
Totals $ 20,025,714 § 11,011,525 § 31,037,239
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NOTE 9 — DEFERRED OUTFLOWS / INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows
of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a
consumption of net position or fund balance that applies to a future period(s) and thus, will not be recognized as
an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The City has two items to report in this category:
$4,051,263 related to a deferred refunding of long term debt, and $2,174,772 related to deferred outflows of
resources related to pensions (see Note 10 for detailed information).

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred
inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an
acquisition of net position or fund balance that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an
inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The City has two types: deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions and unavailable revenues.

 The City has $385,470 in pension related items that qualify to be reported in deferred inflows of resources.
The pension related deferred inflows of resources are described in detail in Note 10.

¢ Unavailable revenues arise only under a modified accrual basis of accounting and is reported only in the
governmental funds balance sheet. Deferred inflows of resources reported in the governmental funds for
unavailable revenues are as follows:

Community
Development HOME
Block Grant Program Other Total
General Special Special Governmental Governmental
Fund Revenue Fund Revenue Fund Funds Funds
Loans $ - $ 3754697 $ 7957425 $ 208124 $ 11,920,246
Intergovernmental 63,084 - > - 63,084

$ 63084 $ 3754697 $ 7957425 $ 208,124 $ 11,983,330

NOTE 10 — DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

A. General Information about the Pension Plans

Plan Description — All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the Public
Agency Cost Sharing Multiple-Employer Plan (Plan) administered by the California Public Employees’
Retirement System (CalPERS). The Plan consists of individual rate plans (benefit tiers) within a safety risk pool
(police and fire) and a miscellaneous risk pool (all other.) Plan assets may be used to pay benefits for any
employer rate plan of the safety and miscellaneous pools. Accordingly, rate plans within the safety or
miscellaneous pools are not separate plans under GASB Statement No. 68. Individual employers may sponsor
more than one rate plan in the miscellaneous or safety risk pools. The City of Corcoran (City) sponsors four rate
plans (two miscellaneous and two safety.) Benefit provisions under the Plan are established by State statute
and City resolution. CalPERS issues publicly available reports that include a full description of the pension plan
regarding benefit provisions, assumptions and membership information that can be found on the CalPERS
website.

42



CITY OF CORCORAN
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 10 — DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued)

A. General Information about the Pension Plans (Continued)

Benefits Provided — CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living
adjustments and death benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits
are based on years of credited service, equal to one year of full time employment. Members with five years of
total service are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits. All members are eligible for non-
duty disability benefits after 10 years of seivice. The death benefit is one of the following: the Basic Death
Benefit, the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or the Optional Settlement 2W Death Benefit. The cost of living adjustments
for the Plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees’ Retirement Law.

The rate plan provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2019 are summarized as follows:

Miscellaneous

Prior to On or after
Hire date January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2% @ 55 2% @ 62
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years service 5 years service
Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50 - 63 52 - 67
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 1.426% to 2.418% 1.0% to 2.5%
Required employee contribution rates 7.000% 6.250%
Required employer contribution rates 9.409% 6.842%

Safety

Prior to On or after
Hire date January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 3% @ 55 27% @ 57
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years service 5 years service
Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50 - 55 50 - 57
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 2.4% to 3.0% 2.0% t0 2.7%
Required employee contribution rates 9.000% 11.500%
Required employer contribution rates 18.677% 12.141%

Beginning in fiscal year 2016, CalPERS collects employer contributions for the Plan as a percentage of payroll
for the normal cost portion as noted in the rates above and as a dollar amount for contributions toward the
unfunded liability and side fund, if applicable. The dollar amounts are billed on a monthly basis. The City's
required contribution for the unfunded liability was $530,243 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019.

Contributions — Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law (PERL) requires that the
employer rates for all public employers are determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective
on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. The total plan contributions are determined through
CalPERS’ annual actuarial valuation process. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount
necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to
finance any unfunded accrued liability. The City is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially
determined rate and the contribution rate of employees. Employer contribution rates may change if plan
contracts are amended. Payments made by the employer to satisfy contribution requirements that are identified
by the pension plan terms as plan member contribution requirements are classified as plan member
contributions.

The City's contributions to the plan recognized as a part of pension expense for the year ended June 30, 2019
were $830,062.
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NOTE 10 — DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued)

A. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions

As of June 30, 2019, the City reported a net pension liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability
of the Plan of $8,005,171.

The City's net pension liability for the Plan is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension liability.
The net pension liability of the Plan is measured as of June 30, 2018, and the total pension liability for the Plan
used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2017, rolled
forward to June 30, 2018, using standard update procedures. The City's proportion of the net pension liability
was based on a projection of the City's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the
projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. The City’s proportionate share of
the net pension liability for the Plan as of June 30, 2017 and 2018 was as follows:;

Proportion - June 30, 2017 0.0823%
Proportion - June 30, 2018 0.0831%
Change - Inrease (Decrease) 0.0008%

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the City recognized pension expense of $1,172,329. At June 30, 2019 the
City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the
following sources:

Deferred Outflows  Deferred Inflows of

of Resources Resources

Pension contributions subsequent to the measurement date $ 954,101 $ -
Changes of Assumptions 849,032 168,620
Differences between actual and expected experience 218,934 31,811
Net differences between projected and actual earnings on plan

investments 46,002 -
Change in employer's proportion 106,703 14,759
Differences between the employer's actual contributions and

the employer's proportionate share of contributions = 170,280
Total $ 2,174,772  § 385,470

$954,101 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to the measurement
date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ending June 30, 2019. Other
amounts reported as deferred outflow of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be
recognized as pension expense as follows:

Year Ending

June 30
2020 $ 715,028
2021 419,217
2022 (235,031)
2023 (64,013)
2024 -

Therafter -
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NOTE 10 — DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued)
B. Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2017 actuarial valuations were determined using the following
actuarial assumptions:

Valuation Date June 30, 2017
Measurement Date June 30, 2018
Actuarial Cost Method Entry- Age Normal Cost Method
Actuarial Assumptions:

Discount Rate 7.15%

Inflation 2.50%

Payroll Growth 2.75%

Projected Salary Increase 3.30% to 14.20%"

Investment Rate of Return 7.50%?

Mortality Derived using CalPERS' Membership

Data for all Funds®

™ Depending on age, service and type of employment
@ Net of pension plan investment expenses, including inflation

® The mortality table was developed based on CalPERS specific data. The
table includes 15 years of mortality improvements using Society of Actuaries
Scale 90% of scale MP 2016.

The underlying mortality assumptions and all other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2017 valuation
were based on the results of December 2017 actuarial experience study for the period 1997 to 2015. Further
details of the Experiences Study can be found on the CalPERS website.

Change of Assumptions — In 2018, demographic assumptions and inflation rate were changed in accordance
to the CalPERS Experience Study and Review of Actuarial Assumptions December 2017. There were no
changes in the discount rate.

C. Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15%. The projection of cash flows used to
determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member
contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made at statutorily required rates, actuarially
determined. Based on those assumptions, the Plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to
make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of
return on plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total
pension liability.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block
method in which expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense
and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and long-term
market return expectations as well as the expected PERF cash flows. Using historical returns of all the funds’
asset classes, expected compound (geometric) returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10 years) and
the long-term (11+ years) using a building-block approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-
term and long-term, the present value of benefits was calculated for each fund. The expected rate of return was
set by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for
cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was
then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and adjusted to account for assumes
administrative expenses.
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NOTE 10 — DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued)

C. Discount Rate (Continued)

The expected real rates of return by asset class are as follows:

New Strategic Real Return Real Return
Asset Class @ Allocation Years 1-10® Years 11+©
Global Equity 50.00% 4.80% 5.98%
Fixed Income 28.00% 1.00% 2.62%
Inflation Assets 0.00% 0.77% 1.81%
Private Equity 8.00% 6.30% 7.23%
Real Assets 13.00% 3.75% 4.93%
Liquidity 1.00% 0.00% -0.92%
Total T00.00%

@ In the CalPERS CAFR, Fixed Income is included in Global Debt Securities; Liquidity
is included in Short-term Investments; Inflation Assets are included in both Global
Equity Securities and Global Debt Securities.

®) An expected inflation of 2.00% used for this period

© An expected inflation of 2.92% used for this period

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate — The
following presents the City's proportionate share of the net pension liability for the Plan, calculated using the
discount rate for the Plan, as well as what the City's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it
were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage point higher than the
current rate:

Discount Rate -1% Current Discount Rate Discount Rate +1%
6.15% 7.15% 8.15%
$ 12,507,065 $ 8,005,171 $ 4,300,590

D. Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the Plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued CalPERS
financial reports.

E. Payable to the Pension Plan

The City did not have an outstanding amount of contributions to the pension plan required for the year ended
June 30, 2019.
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NOTE 11 — RISK MANAGEMENT

The City participates with other public entities in a joint venture under a joint powers agreement which establishes
the Central San Joaquin Valley Risk Management Authority (CSJVRMA). The relationship between the City and
CSJVRMA is such that CSJVRMA is not a component unit of the City for financial reporting purposes.

The City is covered for the first $1,000,000 of each general liability claim and $500,000 of each worker's
comaensalion claim t uuuuull the CSUVRMA. The uu.v has the FiGlu to receive dividends or the OunGauon O pay
assessments based on a formula which, among other expenses, charges the City's account for liability losses
under $25,000 and worker's compensation losses under $25,000. The CSJVRMA participates in an excess pool
for liability which provides coverage from $1,000,000 to $29,000,000 and an excess pool for workers’

compensation which provides coverage from $500,000 to the statutory limit.

The CSJVRMA is a consortium of fifty-four (54) cities in San Joaquin Valley, California. It was established under
the provisions of California Government Code Section 6500 et. seq. The CSJVRMA is governed by a Board of
Directors, which meets 3 times per year, consisting of one member appointed by each member city. The day-to-
day business is handled by a management group employed by the CSJVRMA.

At the termination of the joint venture agreement and after all claims have been settled, any excess or deficit will
be divided among the cities in proportion to the aggregate amount of contribution made by each.

The following is a summary of financial information of the CSJVRMA as of and for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2019:

Total assets $ 128,442,162
Total liabilities 109,661,346
Member's equity $ 18,780,816
Total revenues $ 53,005,963
Total expenses 52,250,549
Excess of expenses (loss) over income $ 755,414

NOTE 12 — COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

A. General Liability

There are various claims and legal actions pending against the City for which no provision has been made in the
financial statements. In the opinion of the City Attorney and City Management, liabilities arising from these
claims and legal actions, if any, will not be material to these financial statements.

B. Federal Awards and Grants

The City participates in grant programs which are governed by various rules and regulation of the grantor
agencies. Costs charged to the respective grant programs are subject to audit and adjustment by the grantor
agencies; therefore, to the extent that the City has not complied with the rules and regulations governing the
grants, refunds of any moneys received may be required and collectability of any related receivable may be
impaired. In the opinion of the City, there are no significant contingent liabilities relating to the compliance with
the rules and regulations governing the respective grants; therefore, no provision has been recorded in the
accompanying combined financial statements for such contingencies.

47



CITY OF CORCORAN
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 13 — STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A. Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations

The following funds incurred expenditures in excess of appropriations in the following amounts for the year
ended June 30, 2019:

General Fund
Current expenditures:

Community development $ 291,663
Capital outlay:

Public safety $ 5,986

Public works 87,698

Parks and recreation 176,755

HOME Program Special Revenue Fund
Current expenditures:
Community development $ 142,043

NOTE 14 — FUND RECLASSIFICATION

A. Measure A Sales Tax Fund

During the 2019 fiscal year, City management determined that financial activity related to Measure A sales tax
would most appropriately be presented within the General Fund. Previously, the corresponding financial activity

was accounting for within the Public Safety Fund. The City recorded a transfer of $481,958 from the Public
Safety Fund to the General Fund, which equaled the Measure A sales tax fund balance at July 1, 2018.

NOTE 15 — EXTRAORDINARY ITEM

In accordance with the timeline set forth in ABX1 26 (as modified by the California Supreme Court on December
29, 2011) all redevelopment agencies in the State of California were dissolved and ceased to operate as legal
entities as of February 1, 2012. Upon approval of the Redevelopment Agency's Long-Range Property
Management Plan (LRPMP), designated assets were to be transferred to the Successor Agency or City
dependent on the approved use noted in the approved LRPMP. During the year ended June 30, 2019 the City
identified assets that were government-use in nature and included as such on the approved LRPMP, that were
never transferred to the City and instead remained within the Successor Agency.

On July 1, 2018, the City identified $2,331,926 of capital assets to be transferred from the Successor Agency
that were owned by the City. Therefore, the City recorded an extraordinary item on the Statement of Activities in
the above amount to recognize these capital assets. The capital assets are included within the City's capital
assets and are reflected as transfers in Note 6.
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NOTE 16 —- SUCCESSOR AGENCY TRUST FUND

On January 30, 2012, the City Council elected to become the Successor Agency for the former redevelopment
agency in accordance with Assembly Bill 1X26 (the "Bill") which dissolved all redevelopment agencies in the
State of California.

Under the control of an oversight board, remaining assets can only be used to pay enforceable obligations in

nviatanna at tha Aata Af Adicanlitinn ~F kn radavialamesamt Amama [1eY ~, ~nf mfimialhad

existence at the date of dissolution of the redevelopment agency (including the completion of any unfinished

projects that were subject to legally enforceable contractual commitments).

Successor agencies are only allocated revenue in the amount that is necessary to pay estimated annual
installment payments on enforceable obligations of the former redevelopment agency until ali enforceable
obligations of the prior redevelopment agency have been paid in full and all assets have been liquidated.

Management believes, in consultation with legal counsel, that the obligations of the former redevelopment
agency due to the City are valid enforceable obligations payable by the successor agency trust under the
requirements of the Bill. The City’s position on this issue is not a position of settled law and there is
considerable uncertainty regarding this issue. It is reasonably possible that a legal determination may be made
at a later date by an appropriate judicial authority that would resolve this issue favorably for the City.

After the date of the dissolution, the assets and activities of the dissolved redevelopment agency are reported in
a fiduciary fund (private-purpose trust fund) in the financial statements of the City.

A. Cash and Investments

A reconciliation of the Successor Agency Trust Fund’s cash and investment balances as of June 30, 2019 is as
follows:

Cash and investments 3 79,989
Total cash $ 79,989

B. Capital Assets

Capital assets activity of the Successor Agency Trust Fund as of June 30, 2019 is as follows:

Balance
June 30, 2018 Balance
(Restated) Increases Decreases Transfers June 30, 2019

Governmental Activities:
Capital assets being depreciated:

Buildings and other improvements $ 3352184 § - $ - $ (3,352,184) $ -

Infrastructure 1,067,592 - - (1,067,592) -
Total capital assets being depreciated 4,419,776 - - (4,419,776)
Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings and other improvements (1,687,502) - - 1,687,502 -

Infrastructure (400,348) - - 400,348 -
Total accumulated depreciation (2,087,850) * = 2,087,850 -
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 2,331,926 - - (2,331,926) -
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 2331926 §$ - $ - § (2331926) $ -
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NOTE 16 — SUCCESSOR AGENCY TRUST FUND (Continued)

C. Long-term Debt

The following is a summary of long-term obligation transactions for the Successor Agency Trust Fund at June
30, 2019:

Amounts
Amounts Duein
Balance Incurred Satisfied Balance Due Within More Than
June 30, 2018 or Issued or Matured  June 30, 2019 One Year One Year
Direct Placement
2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bond $ 2,237,000 § - § (2870000 $ 1,950,000 $ 293,000 $ 1,657,000
Total $ 2237000 § - § (287,0000 $ 1,950,000 $ 293,000 $ 1,657,000

2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds

The 2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds were issued on June 30, 2016, by the Successor Agency to the
Corcoran Redevelopment Agency to refund the 2004 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds issued by the Agency.
Bonds authorized and issued have an interest rate of 2.44% and mature August 1, 2031. The 2016 Tax
Allocation Refunding bonds include a provision whereby if the City defaults on punctual payment of the principal
or interest when payable, the Trustee will declare all or any part of the bonds immediately due and payable.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the 2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds are as follows:

Fiscal Years Ending Principal Interest Total
2020 $ 293000 $ 45799 § 338,799
2021 303,000 38,589 341,589
2022 308,000 31,159 339,159
2023 317,000 23,583 340,583
2024 84,000 17,287 101,287
2025-2029 451,000 54,449 505,449
2030-2031 194,000 5,307 199,307
Totals $ 1950000 §$ 216173 § 2,166,173

D. Prior Period Adjustment

Fund Financial Statements

The beginning fund balance of the fund has been restated in the Successor Agency Private Purpose Trust Fund
to correct an overstatement of capital asset balances also considered property held for resale.

Successor Agency
Private Purpose
Trust Fund
Net position, June 30, 2018, as previously
reported $ 1,503,359
Prior period adjustment:
Overstatement of capital assets (459,773)
Net position, July 1, 2018, as restated $ 1,043,586
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NOTE 17 — SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On March 11, 2020 the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of coronavirus (COVID-19) a
pandemic. In response, the State of California issued a shelter in-place order and the temporary closure of all
businesses deemed to be nonessential. Accordingly, there will be a contraction of the national, state and City’s
economy, which will potentially result in a reduction and/or delay of the receipt of tax revenues, as well as hinder
certain other revenue generating operations of the City. Additionally, it may negatively impact the ability of the
County to collect on certain balances due from others. While the City expects there to potentially be a negative
financial impact, since the duration and impact is unknown, management is unable to reasonably quantify the
effect on future financial statements.
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CITY OF CORCORAN
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Budgeted Amount
Variance with
Original Final Actual Final Budget
REVENUES
Property taxes $ 372250 $ 372250 $ 419,376 $ 47,126
Other taxes 2,615,326 2,615,326 2,781,918 166,592
Licenses and permits 145,000 145,000 187,918 42 918
Intergovernmental 2,545,500 2,545,500 2,588,483 42 983
Charges for services 185,250 185,250 255,911 70,661
Fines and penalties 44,500 44 500 64,010 19,510
Use of money and property 386,388 386,397 597,855 211,458
Gain on acquisition of property - - 525,000 525,000
Grant drawdowns - - 75,000 75,000
Miscellaneous 45,000 45,000 295,208 250,208
Total revenues 6,339,214 6,339,223 7,790,679 1,451,456
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government 907,056 1,196,459 662,743 533,716
Community development - - 291,663 (291,663)
Public safety 4,559,229 4,977,254 4,236,162 741,092
Public works 563,695 317,450 301,230 16,220
Parks and recreation 499,971 685,971 346,077 339,894
Capital outlay:
General government 97,000 97,000 76,784 20,216
Public safety 226,000 60,000 65,986 (5,986)
Public works - - 87,698 (87,698)
Parks and recreation - - 176,755 (176,755)
Total expenditures 6,852,951 7,334,134 6,245,098 1,089,036
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (513,737) (994,911) 1,545,581 2,540,492
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in - 605,775 748,707 142,932
Operating transfers out (460,000) (926,775) (526,775) 400,000
Total other financing sources (uses) (460,000) (321,000) 221,832 542,932
Net change in fund balances (88,000) 152,000 1,767,513 1,615,513
Fund balances - beginning 4,347,498 4,347,498 4,347,498 -

€&

Fund balances - ending 4259498 $ 4499498 §$ 6,115011 $ 1615513
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COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

CITY OF CORCORAN
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

REVENUES
Use of money and property
Loan repayments
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Community development

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balances
Fund balances - beginning

Fund balances - ending

Budgeted Amount
Variance with
Original Final Actual Final Budget

$ - - % 14755 $ 14,755

130,000 130,000 355,841 225,841

- - 11,622 11,622

130,000 130,000 382,218 252218
500,829 500,829 29,070 471,759
500,829 500,829 29,070 471,759
(370,829) (370,829) 353,148 723,977
B 132,000 - (132,000)
- 132,000 - (132,000)

(370,829) (238,829) 353,148 591,977
707,617 707,617 707,617 -

$ 336,788 $ 468,788 $ 1,060,765 $ 591,977
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CITY OF CORCORAN
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
HOME PROGRAM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Budgeted Amount
Variance with
Original Final Actual Final Budget
REVENUES

Intergovernmental $ - $ - $ 309827 $ 309,827

Use of money and property - - 12,432 12,432

Loan repayments 136,500 136,500 361,143 224,643
Total revenues 136,500 136,500 683,402 546,902
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Community development 325,151 325,151 467,194 (142,043)
Tota! expenditures 325,151 325,151 467,194 (142,043)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures (188,651) (188,651) 216,208 404,859
Net change in fund balances (188,651) (188,651) 216,208 404,859
Fund balances - beginning 665,405 665,405 665,405 -
Fund balances - ending $ 476,754 $ 476,754 $ 881613 $ 404,859
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CITY OF CORCORAN
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
POLICE DEPARTMENT CONSTRUCTION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Budgeted Amount
Variance with
Original Final Actual Final Budget
REVENUES

intergovernmental $ 1,750,000 $ 1,750,000 $ 1,700,000 $ (50,000)

Use of money and property - - 75,687 75,687
Total revenues 1,750,000 1,750,000 1,775,687 25,687
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Public safety 100,000 100,000 441 99,559

Public safety 6,189,000 6,189,000 5,219,949 969,051
Total expenditures 6,289,000 6,289,000 5,220,390 1,068,610
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures (4,539,000) (4,539,000) (3,444,703) 1,094,297
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating transfers in - - 551,000 551,000
Total other financing sources (uses) = - 551,000 551,000
Net change in fund balances (4,539,000) (4,539,000) (2,893,703) 1,645,297
Fund balances - beginning 3,744,077 3,744,077 3,744,077 -

= ]

Fund balances - ending (794923) §  (794,923) § 850,374 $ 1645297
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CITY OF CORCORAN
NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 1 —- BUDGETARY INFORMATION

The City follows the following procedures, annually, in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the budgetary
comparison schedules:

1.

The City Manager submits to the City Council a proposed budget for the fiscal year commencing the
following July 1. The budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them.

The City Council reviews the proposed budget at specially scheduled sessions, which are open to the
public. The Council also conducts a public hearing on the proposed budget to obtain comments from
interested persons.

Prior to July 1, the budget is legally adopted through passage of an ordinance. This budget is reported
as Original Budget in the budgetary comparison schedules.

During the fiscal year, changes to the adopted budget may be authorized, as follows:

a. Iltems requiring City Council action — appropriation of fund balance reserves; transfers of
appropriations between funds; appropriation of any non-departmental revenue; new interfund
loans or advances; and creation of new capital projects or increases to existing capital projects.

b. Items delegated to the City Manager — transfers between departments within funds; appropriation
of unbudgeted departmental revenues; and approval of transfers which increase salary and
benefit appropriations.

c. ltems delegated to the department head — allocation of departmental appropriations to line item
level.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management tool for all funds. Annual budgets are
legally adopted and amended as required for the general, special revenue, and enterprise funds.
Project length budgets are adopted for the capital projects funds. All budgets are prepared on a basis
consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), and budgetary comparisons for the
general and major special revenue funds are presented on that basis in the required supplementary
information. A debt service payment schedule for the debt service funds is also approved as part of
the budget process.

Budget amounts are reflected after all authorized amendments and revisions. This budget is reported
as the Final Budget in the budgetary comparison schedules.

For each legally adopted operating budget, expenditures may not exceed budgeted appropriations at
the activity level. The legal appropriation basis is at the level called "department”. A “department” for
legal appropriation purposes may be a single organization or an entire department having multiple
organizations within the same fund, or an entire fund.
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CITY OF CORCORAN
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)
COST-SHARING MULTIPLE-EMPLOYER DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN
PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY

LAST 10 YEARS*
AS OF JUNE 30, 2019
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Proportion of the net pension liability 0.0890% 0.0810% 0.0824% 0.0823% 0.0831%
Proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 5588247 § 5,560,451 $7,128,067 $8,158,730 $8,005,171
Covered payroll $ 3,670,305 § 3415899 $3,372419 $3,515,008 $3,460,016
Proportionate share of the net pension liability as percentage
of covered payroll 152.26% 162.78% 211.36% 232.11% 231.36%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total
pension liability 77.90% 79.05% 75.11% 74.05% 75.76%
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE

Changes In Benefit Terms - None

Changes of Assumptions- In 2018, demographic assumptions and inflation rate were changed in accordance to the CalPERS
Experience Study and Review of Actuarial Assumptions December 2017. There were no changes in the discount rate .

*Schedule is intended to show information for ten years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available.
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CITY OF CORCORAN

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

COST-SHARING MULTIPLE-EMPLOYER DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN
SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
LAST 10 YEARS*
AS OF JUNE 30, 2019

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Actuarily required contribution (actuarially

deteremined) $ 687,235 $ 670378 $ 699724 $ 776784 § 830,062 $ 954,101
Contributions in relation to the actuarially

determined contributions 687,235 670,378 699,724 776,784 830,062 954,101
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ - $ - 8 - 8 - $ - 3 -
Covered payroll $ 3,670,305 $ 3415899 $ 3372419 $ 3515008 §$ 3460016 $ 3,673,726
Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll 18.72% 19.63% 20.75% 22.10% 23.99% 25.97%

*Schedule is intended to show information for ten years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available.
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

The Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than
expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditure for specified purposes. The
City maintains five nonmajor special revenue funds.

The Housing Authority Special Revenue Fund is used to account for future financing for low-income
household for the acquisition, rehabilitation, or new construction of single family homes.

The Public Safety Fund is used to account for grant funds received for supplemental public safety
expenditures, adjudicated cash and other assets seized from drug arrests that are available for police
department enhancements and revenues and expenditures related to a rail spur study.

The Parks Capital Fund is used to account for residential development tax funds that are restricted to
acquisition, improvement and expansion of public park, playground and recreation facilities.

The Transportation and Streets Special Revenue Fund is to account for sales tax restricted to
transportation uses, revenues apportioned under the Streets and Highway Code, Sections 2105, 2106,
2107, and 2107.5 of the State of California, State funds apportioned under the Traffic Congestion Relief
Program, and federal funds apportioned under the Traffic Congestion Relief Program, and federal funds
apportioned under the Federal Aid Urban Grant. The City uses these funds for Dial-A-Ride/Amtrak Ticket
transportation programs and for expenditures related to street construction and maintenance.

The Assessment Districts are used to account for two landscape and lighting districts that were
established for subdivisions to provide for the maintenance to turf areas, shrubs, trees, and irrigations
systems and walls.

The Debt Service Fund are used to account for the accumulation of resources for the payment of principal and
interest on general debt of the City.

The Corcoran Joint Powers Finance Authority Fund is used to account for the repayment of debt issued
by the Corcoran Joint Powers Finance Authority.
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CITY OF CORCORAN
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2019
Corcoran Joint Total
Nonmajor Powers Finance Nonmajor
Special Revenue  Authority Debt Governmental
Funds Service Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
Unrestricted $ 2595793 $ 5636 $ 2,601,429
Cash and investments with fiscal agent:

Restricted 3,525 = 3,525
Receivables 285,215 138 285,353
Total assets $ 2,884,533 $ 5774 $ 2,890,307
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 65,097 $ - % 65,097
Deposits 700 - 700
Total liabilities 65,797 - 65,797
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Unavailable revenues 208,124 - 208,124
Total deferred inflows of resources 208,124 - 208,124
FUND BALANCES
Restricted for:

Pension contributions 3,525 = 3,525

Debt service - 5774 5,774

Community development 18,277 - 18,277

Public safety 161,353 - 161,353

Public works 175,995 - 175,995

Transportation and street 2,243,487 - 2,243,487

Parks and recreation 7,975 - 7,975
Total fund balances 2,610,612 5,774 2,616,386
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources,
and fund balances $ 2,884,533 $ 5774 % 2,890,307
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REVENUES

Property taxes

Use of money and property
Charges for services
Intergovernmental revenues
Grant drawdowns
Repayment of loans

Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current services:
General government
Community development
Parks and recreation
Public works
Public safety

Capital outlay:

General government
Public safety
Public works
Parks and recreation

Total expenditures

CITY OF CORCORAN
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances - beginning

Fund balances - ending

Corcoran
Nonmajor Joint Powers Total
Special Finance Nonmajor
Revenue Authority Debt Governmental
Funds Service Fund Funds
$ 32916 $ - 8 32,916
68,450 273 68,723
27,402 - 27,402
1,114,889 - 1,114,889
148,747 - 148,747
6,828 - 6,828
6,217 - 6,217
1,405,449 273 1,405,722
570 - 570
27,392 - 27,392
7,959 - 7,959
456,190 - 456,190
51,134 - 51,134
52,225 - 52,225
145,402 - 145,402
470,134 - 470,134
28,495 - 28,495
1,239,501 - 1,239,501
165,948 273 166,221
(702,932) - (702,932)
(702,932) - (702,932)
(536,984) 273 (536,711)
3,147 596 5,501 3,153,097
$ 2610612 $ 5774 $ 2,616,386

64



CITY OF CORCORAN
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019

Housing Public Parks Transportation Assessment
Authority Safety Capital and Streets Districts Totals
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
Unrestricted $ 21,246 $ 153,942 § 7975 $ 2235682 $ 176,948 $ 2,595,793
Restricted with fiscal agents - - - 3,625 - 3,525
Receivables 208,123 8042 - A7,928 1,122 285 215
Total assets $ 229,369 § 161,084 § 7975 § 2307135 § 178,070 $ 2,884,533
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 2,268 $ 631 $ - $ 60,123 § 2075 $ 65,097
Deposits 700 - - - - 700
Total liabilities 2968 631 - 60,123 2,075 65,797
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenues 208,124 - - - - 208,124
Total deferred inflows of resources 208,124 - - - - 208,124
FUND BALANCES
Restricted for:
Pension contributions - - - 3,525 - 3,525
Community development 18,277 - - - - 18,277
Public safety - 161,353 - - - 161,353
Public works - - - - 175,995 175,995
Transportation and street - - - 2,243,487 - 2,243,487
Parks and recreation - - 7,975 - - 7,975
Total fund balances 18,277 161,353 7,975 2,247,012 175,885 2610612
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources, and fund balances $§ 229369 §$ 161984 § 7975 $ 2307135 § 178,070 § 2,884 533
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REVENUES
Property taxes
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Grant drawdowns
Repayment of loans
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government
Community development
Public safety
Public works
Parks and recreation
Capital outlay:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Parks and recreation

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances
Fund balances - beginning

Fund balances - ending

CITY OF CORCORAN
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Housing Public Parks Transportation Assessment

Authority Safety Capital and Streets Districts Totals
- 8 - $ - 3 - 8 32916 § 32,916
= - . 1,114,889 - 1,114,889
- - 27,402 - - 27,402
10,750 7171 578 45,717 4,234 68,450
- 148,747 - - - 148,747
6,828 - - - - 6,828
5217 - . 1,000 - 6,217
22,795 155,918 27,980 1,161,606 37,150 1,405,449
570 E = = - 570
27,392 - - - - 27,392
- 40,661 10,473 - - 51,134
- - 408,507 47,683 456,190
: - 7,959 - - 7,959
- - - 52,225 - 52,225
145,402 - - . 145,402
= - - 470,134 . 470,134
- - 28,495 - - 28,495
27,962 186,063 46,927 930,866 47,683 1,239,501
(5,167) (30,145) (18,947) 230,740 (10,533) 165,948
(90,974) (481,958) (65,000 (65,000) - (702,932)
(90,974) (481,958) (65,000) (65,000) - (702,932)
(96,141) (512,103) (83,947) 165,740 (10,533) (536,984)
114.418 673,456 91,922 2,081,272 186,528 3,147,596
18,277 % 161,353 $ 7975 § 2247012 § 175995 $ 28610612
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AGENCY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

CITY OF CORCORAN

Balance Balance
July 1, 2018 Additions Deductions June 30, 2019
ASSETS SEIZURES (UNPROCESSED)
ASSETS
Cash S 750 - % - % 750
Total assets $ 750 - 3 - $ 750
LIABILITIES
Due to other agencies $ 750 - $ - $ 750
Total liabilities $ 750 - % - $ 750
KINGS COUNTY CDBG
ASSETS
Cash $ 22,203 47250 $ (42,587) $ 26,866
Receivables:
Notes 712,141 - (45,864) 666,277
Total assets $ 734344 47250 $ (88,451) $ 693,143
LIABILITIES
Due to other agencies 734,344 47,250 (88,451) $ 693,143
Total liabilities 734,344 47,250 (88,451) $ 693,143
CAFETERIA PLAN FUND
ASSETS
Cash $ 10,813 4584 3 (8,118) $ 7,279
Receivables:
Notes % = - “
Total assets $ 10,813 4584 % (8,118) $ 7,279
LIABILITIES
Due to other agencies $ 10,813 4584 $ (8,118) $ 7,279
Total liabilities $ 10,813 4584 § (8,118) $ 7,279
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CITY OF CORCORAN
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AGENCY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019
(Continued)

Balance Balance
July 1, 2018 Additions Deductions June 30, 2019

POLICE ACTIVITIES LEAGUE

ASSETS

Cash $ 9397 $ 12,798 $ (6,226) $ 15,969
Total assets $ 9,397 $ 12,798 $ (6,226) $ 15,969

LIABILITIES

Due to other agencies $ 9397 § 12,798 $ (6,226) $ 15,969
Total liabilities 3 9397 $ 12,798 $ (6,226) $ 15,969

TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash $ 43,163 $ 64632 $ (56,931 $ 50,864

Receivables:

Notes 712,141 - (45,864) 666,277

Total assets $ 755304 $ 64632 $ (102,795 $ 717,141

LIABILITIES

Due to other agencies $ 755304 $ 64632 $ (102,795 $ 717,141
Total liabilities $ 755304 $ 64632 $ (102,795 $ 717,141

68



OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

69



THIS PAGE IS LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY.

70



ED PRICE PAIGE & COMPANY
C Accountancy Corporation

The Place to Be

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT O O\VEDR

1IN N (@]
[Pt pg=t) [ jut) B RYt0) IR RO a w24 mi g V124 N WAIN L VI

E I
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Corcoran, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Corcoran, California
(the City), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated March 30,
2020.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City's internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of City's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of City's internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and was
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been
identified. However, as described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, we identified
certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses and significant deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs to be material weaknesses. The
findings are identified as 2019-001 and 2019-002.

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. We
consider the deficiency described in the accompany schedule of findings and questioned costs to be a
significant deficiency. The finding is identified as 2019-003.

570 N. Magnolia Avenue, Suite 100
Clovis, CA 9361 |

tel 559.299.9540
fax 559.299.2344

WwWW.ppcpas.com
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether City's financial statements are free from material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

City’s Responses to Findings

The City of Corcoran’s responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. The City's responses were not subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Govemment Auditing
Standards in considering the City's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

Ko Poge (',(mw%/

Clovis, California
March 30, 2020
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CITY OF CORCORAN

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

SECTION | - SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Type of auditor's report issued:

internai controi over financiai reporting:
Material weakness identified?

Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered
to be material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?
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Unmodified
X Yes
X Yes
Yes X

No
None reported
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CITY OF CORCORAN
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

SECTION Il — FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

Finding 2019-001 — Capital Assets (Material Weakness)

Condition:
Financial activity reported on the City’s depreciation schedules included dispositions of assets that remained in

use by the City.

Criteria:

Generally accepted accounting principles requires that the amount reported as capital assets be properly valued
and accurately presented in the City's financial statements. A strong system of internal control requires proper
documentation and authorization to support all transactions, including the disposition of capital assets.

Cause:
A lack of documented authorization of the disposition of assets and lack of secondary review of the depreciation
schedules by someone other than by the individual responsible for preparing the information.

Effect:
Capital asset balances were understated by $28,776 and $50,229 in the Water Fund and Governmental

Activities, respectively.

Recommendation:

A system of effective internal control over dispositions of assets should require proper documentation and
approval by the appropriate level of management. In addition, a secondary review of the depreciation schedule
and supporting documentation should be performed by a different individual with the appropriate skills,
knowledge and experience to perform the review.

Management’s Response:
See corrective action plan.

Finding 2019-002 — Budgetary Information (Material Weakness)

Condition:
Budgetary information in the City's accounting system does not accurately reflect the budgetary information
authorized by the City Council, including authorized budget adjustments.

Criteria:
A strong system of internal control over budgetary reporting should include a periodic review of the data input
into the accounting database to ensure accurate budgetary data is maintained in accordance with the

authorizations of the City Council

Cause:
Lack of periodic review over the budgetary data inputs into the accounting database.

Effect:

Budgetary reports generated from the accounting system may not accurately reflect budgeted revenues and
expenditures authorized by the City Council. Accordingly, in addition to potential material misstatements of
budgetary information in the City's financial statements, department heads may also not receive accurate data
and inadvertently exceed the budgetary limits authorized by the City Council.

Recommendation:
Management should perform periodic reviews of the budgetary data input into the City's accounting database to
ensure that it is being maintained in accordance with the authorizations of the City Council.

Management’s Response:
See corrective action plan.
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CITY OF CORCORAN
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019
(Continued)

SECTION Il — FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS (Continued)

Finding 2019-003 — Overhead Cost Allocation Plan (Significant Deficiency)

Condition:
The overhead cost allocation performed by the City uti

L
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costs among departments within the City.

enditure amounts when allocating
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Criteria:

Generally. accepted accounting principles requires a reasonable overhead allocation methodology. The
methodology should include the most recently available data, which would include the utilization of actual costs
rather than budgeted costs.

Cause:
In order to prepare a budget that considers the overhead cost allocation, the City utilized the original budget to
provide the best estimate of budgeted costs prior to the start of the fiscal year.

Effect:

Allocation of overhead costs based on original budgeted amounts rather than the most recently available data -
preferably current year actual costs - could result in a material misstatement of total costs allocated to the City's
departments.

Recommendation:

We recommend that the City allocate its overhead cost using the most recently available data — preferably
current year actual costs - in order to ensure that departments are being charged only for costs actually incurred
rather than for which they were budgeted.

Management’s Response:
See corrective action plan.
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CITY OF CORCORAN
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019
FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

Finding 2018-001 — Capital Assets (Material Weakness)

Condition:
The City's opening balances reported on the depreciation schedule for governmental activities did not agree to
prior year-ending balances per the audited financial statements.

Criteria:
Generally accepted accounting principles requires that the amount reported as capital assets be properly valued
and accurately presented in the City’s financial statements.

Cause:
Lack of internal controls over the year-end process related to capital asset balances such as a reconciliation

between the depreciation schedule and prior year audited financial statements.

Effect:

Opening balance differences would cause a related misstatement to the ending balances. Amount of total
discrepancy is unknown.

Recommendation:

We recommend that the City establish a process to ensure a full reconciliation is performed over capital assets
which should include a reconciliation of opening balances to the prior year audited financial statements.

Status: Implemented.

Finding 2018-002 — Unavailable Revenue (Significant Deficiency)

Condition:
The City did not properly record the receipt of funding received subsequent to the cut-off period (60 days after
year-end for non-grant related revenues).

Criteria:

Generally accepted accounting principles require that the receipt of payments after the 60 day availability period
be reclassified from revenues to unavailable revenues (a liability account) on the City’s balance sheet to reflect
current financial resources per the modified accrual basis of accounting (fund financial statements).

Cause:
The City does not have a closing process that adequately ensures all relevant generally accepted accounting
principle adjustments are posted to the trial balance at year-end.

Effect:
Revenues reported in the general fund were overstated by approximately $118,000 and liabilities were

understated by the same amount.

Recommendation:

We recommend that the City enhance and monitor the year-end closing process to ensure that the receipt of
funding subsequent to the period availability is properly recorded in the general ledger to reflect current financial
resources.

Status: Implemented.
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City of

CORCORAN

A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION FOUNDED 1914
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
2 CFR §200.511(c)
6/30/2019
Finding Planned Corrective Action Anticipated Completion | Responsible Contact Person
Number Date
2019-001 A process to confirm the disposal of March 2020 Soledad Ruiz-Nufiez
surplus items has been established.
2019-002 A process to ensure the accuracy of the March 2020 Soledad Ruiz-Nuiiez

accounting system and the budget book
has been established. -
2019-003 A process to ensure overhead allocation March 2020 Soledad Ruiz-Nufiez
accuracy based on current year actual cost
has been established.

Soledad Ruiz-Nufiez
Finance Director

CITY OFFICES:
B32 Whitley Avenue ¢ Corcoran, CA 93212 + Phone 559/892-2151 « www.cityofcorcoran.com
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‘CORCORAN

Public Works Department FOUNDED 1914

PUBLIC HEARING
ITEM #: 5-A
MEMO
TO: Corcoran City Council
FROM: Joseph Faulkner, Public Works Director
DATE: May §, 2020 MEETING DATE: May 12, 2020

SUBJECT: Public hearing to discuss submittal of a 2020 Over the Counter Community
Development Block Grant Application and approval of Resolution No. 3023 and
Resolution No. 3024

Recommendation:

1. Open the public hearing to accept comments on the City’s proposed submittal of an application in
response to the 2020 Over the Counter Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Notice of
Funding Availability (NOFA), and to solicit citizen input.

2. Adopt Resolution No. 3023 and Resolution No. 3024 and thereby:

a. Review and approve two (2) applications for up to $5,000,000 under the NOFA for the
following eligible activities:

Well 8C Water Quality Improvements $1,500,000
Water and Sewer Line Replacement $3,500,000
TOTAL: $5,000,000

b. Authorize and direct the City Manager and/or Public Works Director, or designees, to enter into
and sign the grant agreement and any subsequent amendments with the State of California for
the purposes of the grant.

Background:

CDBG Program regulations require that the City conduct a public hearing on all CDBG-related matters to
provide for and encourage citizen participation, particularly by low and moderate income persons who
reside in areas in which CDBG funds are used. Therefore, when the public hearing is opened, the public



will be invited to comment on the City’s proposed submittal of a 2020 Over the Counter CDBG Grant
application and to make their comments known on the proposed activities.

P YaYaVal

A public notice was published in the April 29, 2020, issue of the Corcoran Journal notifying the public of
this public hearing. Additionally, a mailer was sent to all City residents in order to give the community a
chance to provide written comments due to COVID-19.

Eligible activities predominantly benefit low and moderate income Californians and include:
Homeownership Assistance and Housing Rehabilitation programs; Public Facility and Public
Improvements projects (including Public Improvements in Support of New Housing Construction); Public
Service programs, Planning Studies, Economic Development Business Assistance and Microenterprise
activities.

Discussion:
The City proposes to apply for CDBG funds for Public Improvements for water quality and for water and

sewer line replacement. The resolutions attached for your consideration approves the submittal of two (2)
2020 Over the Counter CDBG Program application for up to $5,000,000 as follows:

Well 8C Water Quality Improvements $1,500,000
Water and Sewer Line Replacement $3,500,000
TOTAL: $5,000,000

As part of the public hearing, citizens are encouraged to ask questions and/or comment on the proposed
activities/application or on any aspect of the CDBG Program. Citizens are also invited to submit written
comments to the City or to review information on the City’s CDBG Program at 832 Whitley Avenue,
Corcoran, CA 93212. Write or contact Joseph Faulkner, Public Works Director, at the same address.

Budget impact:

No budget impact.

Attachments:

Resolution No. 3023 and Resolution No. 3024



RESOLUTION NO. 3023

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR FUNDING AND THE
EXECUTION OF A GRANT AGREEMENT AND ANY AMENDMENTS
THERETO FROM THE 2019-2020 FUNDING YEAR OF THE STATE CDBG
PROGRAM

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Corcoran as follows:
SECTION 1:

The City Council has reviewed and hereby approves one or more application(s) in the
aggregate amount of $ 1,500,000 for the following CDBG activities, pursuant to the
January 2020 CDBG NOFA:

Public Improvement Project - Well 8C Water Quality $ 1,500,000
SECTION 2:

The City acknowledges compliance with state and federal public participation
requirements in the development of this application.

SECTION 3:

The City hereby authorizes and directs the City Manager and/or Public Works Director,
or designees, to sign this application and act on the City's behalf in all matters
pertaining to this application.

SECTION 4:

If the application is approved, the City Manager and/or Public Works Director, or
designees, is authorized to enter into and sign the grant agreement and any subsequent
amendments thereto with the State of California for the purposes of this grant.

SECTION 5:

If the application is approved, the City Manager and/or Public Works Director, or
designees, is authorized to sign Funds Requests and other required reporting forms.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Corcoran held on May 12, 2020 by the following vote:




AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
APPROVED:

Sidonio “Sid” Palmerin, Mayor



RESOLUTION NO. 3024

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR FUNDING AND THE
EXECUTION OF A GRANT AGREEMENT AND ANY AMENDMENTS
THERETO FROM THE 2019-2020 FUNDING YEAR OF THE STATE CDBG
PROGRAM

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Corcoran as follows:
SECTION 1:

The City Council has reviewed and hereby approves one or more application(s) in the
aggregate amount of $3,500,000 for the following CDBG activities, pursuant to the
January 2020 CDBG NOFA:

Public Improvements Project — Sewer & Water Line Replacement $3,500,000
SECTION 2:

The City acknowledges compliance with state and federal public participation
requirements in the development of this application.

SECTION 3.

The City hereby authorizes and directs the City Manager and/or the Public Works
Director, or designees, to sign this application and act on the City's behalf in all matters
pertaining to this application.

SECTION 4.

If the application is approved, City Manager and/or the Public Works Director, or
designees, is authorized to enter into and sign the grant agreement and any subsequent
amendments thereto with the State of California for the purposes of this grant.

SECTION 5:

If the application is approved, the City Manager and/or the Public Works Director, or
designees, is authorized to sign Funds Requests and other required reporting forms.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Corcoran held on __May 12, 2020 by the following vote:

AYES:



NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
APPROVED:

Sidonio “Sid” Palmerin, Mayor
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STAFF REPORT
ITEM #: 7-A
MEMORANDUM
TO: Corcoran City Council
FROM: Kevin J. Tromborg: Community Development Director

Planner, Building Official, Transit Director

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 3022 to submit application for a Local Early Action Planning
(LEAP) Grant. Maximum award is $ 150.000

DATE: May 5,2020 MEETING DATE: May 12,2020

RECOMMENDATION: (VV) Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 3022 and to
direct staff to complete and submit the application for a Local Early Action Planning Grant.

DISCUSSION: The Local Early Action Planning Grant (LEAP) Program (a non- competitive
grant) provides funding to jurisdictions for the preparation and adoption of planning documents,
process improvements that accelerate housing production and facilitate compliance with the sixth
cycle of the Reginal Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA). This is an over the counter grant, first
come first served with a deadline of July 1, 2020. The funds will be use to generate a Storm
Drain plan and to revise the current Zoning Code. Planning grant are useful in that they allow us
to apply for future grants for projects.

BUDGET IMPACT: All Planning would be funded by the grant.

ATTACHMENT:

Resolution No. 3022

City Offices: 832 Whitley Avenue * Corcoran, CA 93212 * Phone 559.992.2151
www.cityofcoran.com






RESOLUTION NO. 3022

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORCORAN
AUTHORIZING APPLICATION FOR, AND RECEIPT OF, LOCAL GOVERNMENT
PLANNING SUPPORT GRANT PROGRAM FUNDS

WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code 50515 et. Seq, the Department of Housing and
Community Development (Department) is authorized to issue a Notice of Funding Availability
(NOFA) as part of the Local Government Planning Support Grants Program (hereinafter referred
to by the Department as the Local Early Action Planning Grants program or LEAP); and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Corcoran desires to submit a LEAP grant
application package (“Application”), on the forms provided by the Department, for approval of
grant funding for projects that assist in the preparation and adoption of planning documents and
process improvements that accelerate housing production and facilitate compliance to implement
the sixth cycle of the regional housing need assessment; and

WHEREAS, the Department has issued a NOFA and Application on January 27, 2020 in the
amount of $119,040,000 for assistance to all California Jurisdictions;

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Corcoran resolves as follows:

SECTION 1. The Community Development Director is hereby authorized and directed to apply
for and submit to the Department the Application package;

SECTION 2. In connection with the LEAP grant, if the Application is approved by the
Department, the Community Development Director of the City of Corcoran is authorized to
submit the Application, enter into, execute, and deliver on behalf of the Applicant, a State of
California Agreement (Standard Agreement) for the amount of $150,000 and any and all other
documents required or deemed necessary or appropriate to evidence and secure the LEAP grant,
the Applicant’s obligations related thereto, and all amendments thereto; and

SECTION 3. The Applicant shall be subject to the terms and conditions as specified in the
NOFA, and the Standard Agreement provided by the Department after approval. The Application
and any and all accompanying documents are incorporated in full as part of the Standard
Agreement. Any and all activities funded, information provided, and timelines represented in the
Application will be enforceable through the fully executed Standard Agreement. Pursuant to the
NOFA and in conjunction with the terms of the Standard Agreement, the Applicant hereby
agrees to use the funds for eligible uses and allowable expenditures in the manner presented and
specifically identified in the approved Application.



ADOPTED ON May 12, 2020, by the City Council of the City of Corcoran by the following vote
count:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
APPROVED:

Sidonio “Sid” Palmerin, Mayor

ATTEST:

Marlene Spain, City Clerk

CLERKS CERTIFICATE

I, Marlene Spain, hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution passed
and adopted by the City Council of the City of Corcoran at a meeting held on the 12th day of May 2020,
by the vote as set forth therein.

DATED: May 12,2020

Marlene Spain, City Clerk

[seal]
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FOUNDED 1914

A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
MATTERS FOR MAYOR AND COUNCIL
ITEM #: 8
MEMORANDUM
MEETING DATE: May 12, 2020
TO: Corcoran City Council
FROM: Kindon Meik, City Manager
SUBJECT: Matters for Mayor and Council

UPCOMING EVENTS / MEETINGS

o May 25,2020 (Monday) City Offices Closed — Memorial Day
o May 26, 2020 (Tuesday) City Council Meeting — 5:30 PM, Council Chamber
o June9, 2020 (Tuesday) City Council Meeting — 5:30 PM, Council Chambers
o June 23, 2020 (Tuesday) City Council Meeting — 5:30 PM, Council Chambers
o July 4, 2020 (Friday) City Offices Closed - Observance of Independence Day
A. Information Items:
1. Budget study session dates
2. Access control at PD
3. United Health Center project
B. Council Comments — This is the time for council members to comment on matters of interest.
1. Staff Referral Items

C. Committee Reports

|8
2.
3.

Kings Waste and Recycling Agency (KWRA)
Kings County Association of Governments (KCAG)
Kings Community Action Organization

City Offices

832 Whitley Avenue * Corcoran, CA93212 * Phone 559.992.2151 * www.cityofcorcoran.com




City Offices
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Update 05/12/2020

COUNCIL REQUESTS OR REFERRAL ITEMS
PENDING FURTHER ACTION or RESOLUTION BY STAFF

DATE REQUEST STATUS DEPARTMENT
Sent to Council/ RESPONSIBLE
Request made Dept/Division
09/10/19 Presentation by PARS on fund status of Section 115. In progress Finance
Director/City
06/25/19 Council requested further information on PERS Manager

Unfunded Liability and funds that can be paid off early.
Council also requested periodic updates on Section 115
(PARS) Account for retirement contributions.

03/26/19 Council discussed the idea of requiring angled parking in In progress Community
commercial development. Development

03/12/19 Council requested that Staff prepare ordinance In progress Community
specifically prohibiting smoking in public parks. It was Development

recommended that the City also consider an ordinance
prohibiting dogs in public parks.

06/12/18 City of Corcoran Finance Department Policy and Completed Finance
Procedures Handbook approved by City Council Director/City
Manager
05/09/17 City Council requested that Staff present draft finance Ongoing

policies relating to General Fund reserves, balanced
budget, etc.




